
Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – October 17, 2019 Page  1 

WILLIAMS UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES REGULAR MEETING  
6:30 p.m., Thursday, October 17, 2019, Regular Meeting 

College & Career Center 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

A G E N D A 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER TIME:  PM 

2.0 ROLL CALL 

3.0 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

4.0 APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

5.0 AUDIENCE/VISITORS PUBLIC DISCUSSION – Anyone wishing to address the Board on any school-related 
item not scheduled on this agenda but within the jurisdiction of the Board may do so at this time. Please state 
your first and last name. The meeting is being taped and all comments are being recorded.  Board bylaws limit 
speaking time to 3 minutes per speaker and 20 minutes per item.  

6.0 PRESENTATIONS 

   6.1  Construction Update – Jeff Threet, Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
   6.2 Williams Secondary School ASB Representative, Emily Cano 
   6.3     Challenge Day Presentation – Sally Hedley 
   6.4 School Site Data Presentation – Hector Gonzalez, Williams Upper Elementary School 

7.0 BOARD REPORTS 

7.1 (p. 13) Elementary School Principal, Amanda Zimmerman  
7.2 (p. 15) SIG Coordinator/ELL Administrator, Rosa Villaseñor 
7.3 (p. 16) District Liaison, Monica Vega-Mendoza 
7.4 (p. 22) Upper Elementary Principal, Hector Gonzalez  
7.5 (p. 24) Secondary School Principal, Dr. Mary Ponce  
7.6 (p. 26) Internship Coordinator, Estefania Guillen Aceves   
7.7 (p. 31) Maintenance, Operations and Transportation Director, Tim Wright 
7.8 (p. 32) Technology Director, Vangelis Bolias 
7.9 (p. 34) Food and Nutrition Director, Kristi Ward 
7.10 (p. 35) Director of Fiscal Services and Accountability, Mechele Coombs 
7.11     District Superintendent and Secretary to the Board, Dr. Edgar Lampkin 

8.0 EMPLOYEE GROUPS BOARD REPORTS 

8.1   Certificated Employees – Williams Teachers Association 
8.2    Classified Employees – California School Employees Association Chapter #556 

9.0 ACTION ITEMS – CONSENT CALENDAR – Certain items, which require review and approval by the Board of 
Trustees, are routine in nature because they are self-explanatory, non-controversial, or repetitious.  These 
recommended items are grouped as a consent item for automatic approval after the Board President 
determines there is no request to separate any items for independent consideration. 
9.1  BOARD MINUTES – Request to approve Board minutes 

9.1.1 (p. 36)  September 12, 2019 (Regular) 
9.2 (p. 43) BILLS/WARRANTS – Request to approve warrants list, special variable payroll (V. Wright) 
9.3 MONTHLY ACCOUNT SUMMARIES – Request to approve monthly account summaries 

1



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – October 17, 2019 Page  2 

9.3.1 (p. 47)  Prepared by Toni Rivera, General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report, 
Williams Middle School Checking Account, August 2019. 

9.3.2 (p. 49)  Prepared by Lucila Mendez, General Ledger Report and Bank Reconciliation Report, 
 Williams High School Checking Account, August 2019. 

9.4          SERVICE AGREEMENTS/CONTRACTS 
9.4.1 (p. 53) Environmental Education Agreement 2019-20 between Sutter County 

Superintendent of Schools Office and Williams Unified School District for Shady 
Creek Outdoor School. 

9.4.2 (p. 57)  Scope of Work Proposal for CABE for Project 2-Inspire Family, School, Community 
Engagement Program, Level 1. 

9.4.3 (p. 60)  Scope of Work Proposal for CABE for Project 2-Inspire Family, School, Community 
Engagement Program, Level 3. 

9.4.4 (p. 63)  Proposal for Additional Services with Derivi Castellanos Architects for Williams High 
School Phase 1 Improvements.  

9.4.5 (p. 66)  Pilot Partnership Agreement with Imagine Learning for Imagine Español SY 2019-
2020.   

9.4.6 (p. 68)  Change Order #104-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
9.4.7 (p. 69)  Change Order #128-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
9.4.8 (p. 70)  Change Order #129-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
9.4.9 (p. 71)  Change Order #131-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
9.4.10 (p. 72)  Change Order #132-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 
9.4.11 (p. 73)  Change Order #302-99 for Clark/Sullivan Construction for the Williams MP Building. 

9.5 (p. 74)   ROUTINE PURCHASE ORDERS 

Purchase Order # Vendor Amount 

PO20-00218 Renaissance Learning $ 34,873.07 

PO20-00223 Irwin Seating Company $ 64,136.21 

9.6 APPROVE EXTRA DUTY / VOLUNTEER / STUDENT PERSONNEL REPORTS –Request to 
      approve personnel items relating to Extra Duty, Volunteer and Student personnel reports.  
      (R. Cranford) 

Classification Position Status Name 

Substitute Pool Custodian/Assistant Cook/Student Supervisor Open 

Extra Duty 7th Grade Boys Basketball Coach Filled Lane Bledsoe 

Extra Duty Varsity Girls Basketball Coach Filled Darren Robinson 

Extra Duty JV Girls Basketball Coach Open 

9.7   APPROVE CERTIFICATED / CLASSIFIED / CONFIDENTIAL PERSONNEL REPORT- Request to 
  approve personnel items relating to Certificated, Classified and Confidential personnel reports     
  (R. Cranford)  

9.8    APPROVE INSTRUCTIONAL MINUTES/ BELL SCHEDULES / MASTER SCHEDULES 

   9.8.1  None  
9.9    APPROVE STUDENT HANDBOOKS 

   9.9.1   None  
9.10    APPROVE INTER-DISTRICT TRANSFER REQUESTS 

       9.10.1 (p. 87) Updated 2019-20 Inter-District Transfer List 
9.11    APPROVE BOARD POLICIES (BP) AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS (AR) 

      AND EXHIBITS (E) AND BOARD BYLAWS (BB) 
   9.11.1  None  

9.12 APPROVE FIELD TRIP REQUESTS 

Classification Position Status Name 

Certificated Health Specialist Open 

Classified Utility Technician/Bus Driver Open 

Classified ASES Paraeducator Open 

Classified Student Supervisor Filled Yessica Carabeo 
Lindsey Rodriguez  
Pending all clearances 

2



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – October 17, 2019 Page  3 

 9.12.1 None 
 9.13    APPROVE DISPOSAL OF BOOKS, EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES 

   9.13.1 None 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.0 ACTION ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS – Protocol for action items includes a staff presentation, questions from 
the Board, public input, closing of public input, deliberation by the Board, and voting by the Board. During public 
input there will be a 3-minute time limit per person.  

10.1 (p. 93) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Resolution #10-101719: 
Resolution to Teach, Title 5 80005, Assignments Outside Credential Authorization 2019-2020 School 
Year. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.2 (p. 94) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of Michael Anthony Hermann and  
Leslie Sanchez, Williams Unified School District Physical Fitness Test Coordinators, effective SY 2019-2020. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.3 (p. 96) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Single Plan for Student 
Achievement for Williams Elementary School. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.4 (p. 146) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Single Plan for Student 
Achievement for Williams Upper Elementary School. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.5 (p. 178) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Single Plan for Student 
Achievement for Williams Jr/Sr High School. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.6 (p. 208) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Contract for Services between 
Williams Unified School District and Educational Achievement Services, Inc. to conduct a Family Leadership  
Institute.  

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.7 (p. 213) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Memorandum of 
Understanding for Lilia’s Interpreting Services for the Family Leadership Institute.   

Action Motion Second Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 

3



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – October 17, 2019 Page  4 

Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.8 (p. 215) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the out of state travel and 
purchase order for Tim Wright to go to the Thomas Built Factory in Greensboro, North Carolina.  

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.9 (p. 216) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Initial Sunshine proposal 
from California School Employee Association Chapter #556 to Williams Unified School District. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.10 (p. 217) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the agreement with Stone Creek 
Engineering, Inc. for construction management services for the Gymnasium Upgrades project. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.11 (p. 241) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the agreement between Pupil 
Transportation Information, LLC and Williams Unified School District for an assessment of the Maintenance and 
Transportation Department.  

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.12 (p. 246) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Architectural Services Agreement 
between Williams Unified School District and Derivi Castellanos Architects for Williams Jr/Sr High School South 
Wing Modernization.  

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.13 (p. 272) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Under Amour Donation to 
Williams Jr/Sr High School Football Team.  

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.14 (p. 279) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Settlement on Impacts/Effects of 
Full Day TK and Kindergarten and the Memorandum of Understanding between the Williams Unified School 
District and the Williams Teachers Association.  

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

10.15 (p. 281) Consideration and possible action concerning the approval of the Initial Sunshine proposal 
from Williams Unified School District to the Williams Teacher’s Association. 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

4



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – October 17, 2019 Page  5 

11.0 BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

12.0 INFORMATIONAL ITEMS AND REPORTS 

12.1 (p. 282) District Enrollment Report 
12.2 (p. 283) District Discipline Distribution Reports 
12.3 (p. 285) Williams Uniform Complaint Quarterly Report from July - September, 2019 
12.4 (p. 287) LCAP Local Indicators. A report on performance on CA Dashboard and progress 

13.0 FUTURE MEETING DATES 

13.1 October 22, 2019 (Special – LCAP & Education Specifications) 
13.2 November 21, 2019 (Regular) 
13.3 December 12, 2019 (Regular) 
13.4  January 16, 2020 (Regular)  

14.0 PENDING AGENDA – This is the time to place future items on the Pending Agenda. 

14.1  Initial Sunshine Proposal with the Williams Teachers Association 

15.0 CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION TIME: ____ PM    
Closed Session will be held regarding the following matters: 

15.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 

15.2       Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
      Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and 
      Legal Representation  
      15.2.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
      15.2.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556 

15.3 Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation Section 54956.9(d)(2): 
Number of Cases: 1 

16.0 RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION TIME: ____ PM   
Action Taken During Closed Session: 

16.1 Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (Gov. Code 54957) 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

16.2  Conference with Labor Negotiators (Gov. Code 54957.6) 
      Superintendent Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Director of Fiscal Services Mechele Coombs and 

 Legal Representation 
     16.2.1 Certificated Employees – WTA 
     16.2.2 Classified Employees – CSEA Chapter #556 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

16.3 Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation Section 54956.9(d)(2): 
Number of Cases: 1 

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 

 Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

5



Board of Trustees Regular Meeting Agenda – October 17, 2019 Page  6 

17.0 ADJOURNMENT TIME: ____ PM   

Action Motion  Second  Ayes Noes 
Roll Call:    Abstain     Absent ________ 
Leos-Vera  aye  no / Mora  aye  no / GW Simmons  aye  no / Stoots  aye  no  / Vaca  aye  no 

Accommodating Those Individuals with Special Needs – In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Williams Unified School 
District encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public meeting process. If you require disability-related accommodations or 
modifications including auxiliary aids and services in order to participate in the Board meeting, you should notify the Superintendent’s office in 
writing prior to the regular meeting so that every reasonable effort can be made to accommodate you.  

Agenda Documents: As required in SB 343, agenda documents distributed to the Board less than 72 hours before the meeting are available 
for public inspection at the Williams Unified School District Office located at 499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  

THE NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING WILL BE THURSDAY, November 21, 2019 AT 6:30 PM.  

Posted:  October 11, 2019 

6



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 17 de octubre de 2019   Página  1 

DISTRITO ESCOLAR UNIFICADO DE WILLIAMS 

REUNIÓN REGULAR DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO  
Reunión Regular, Jueves 17 de octubre de 2019 a las 6:30 p.m. 

Centro Universitario y Profesional 
260 Eleventh Street, Williams, CA  

AGENDA 

1.0 LLAMADO AL ORDEN HORA: P.M.

2.0 LISTA DE ASISTENTES 

3.0 JURAMENTO DE LEALTAD 

4.0 APROBACIÓN DE LA AGENDA 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

5.0 DISCUSIÓN PÚBLICA DE AUDIENCIA/VISITANTES - Cualquiera que desee dirigirse al Consejo Directivo sobre 
cualquier artículo relacionado a la escuela que no esté programado en esta agenda pero esté dentro de la 
jurisdicción del Consejo Directivo puede hacerlo en éste momento. Por favor diga su nombre y apellido. La 
reunión está siendo grabada y todos los comentarios están siendo registrados. El Consejo Directivo limita por 
norma a 3 minutos de exposición por persona y 20 minutos por artículo. 

6.0 PRESENTACIONES 

  6.1 Actualización de construcción – Jeff Threet de Stone Creek Engineering, Inc. 
  6.2 Emily Cano, representante de ASB de la Escuela Secundaria Williams. 
  6.3  Presentación sobre Día de Desafío – Sally Hedley. 
  6.4  Presentación de datos del plantel escolar – Héctor González, Director de la Escuela Primaria Superior. 

7.0 REPORTES PARA EL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 

7.1 (p. 13) Amanda Zimmerman, Directora de Escuela Primaria.  
7.2 (p. 15) Rosa Villaseñor, Coordinadora de SIG/Administradora de ELL. 
7.3 (p. 16) Mónica Vega-Mendoza, Contacto del Distrito. 
7.4 (p. 22) Héctor González, Director de Escuela Primaria Superior.  
7.5 (p. 24) Dr. Mary Ponce, Directora de Escuela Secundaria.  
7.6 (p. 26) Estefanía Guillen Aceves, Coordinadora de Pasantías. 
7.7 (p. 31) Tim Wright, Director de Transporte, Operaciones y Mantenimiento. 
7.8 (p. 32) Vangelis Bolias, Director de Tecnología. 
7.9 (p. 34) Kristi Ward, Directora de Nutrición y Alimentos. 
7.10 (p. 35) Mechele Coombs, Directora de Servicios Fiscales y de Rendición de Cuentas. 
7.11     Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Superintendente del Distrito y Secretario del Consejo Directivo. 

8.0 REPORTES DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO DE GRUPOS DE EMPLEADOS. 

8.1      Empleados Certificados – Asociación de Maestros de Williams. 
8.2      Empleados Clasificados - Asociación de Empleados Escolares de California, Capítulo #556. 

9.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIONES – CALENDARIO DE CONSENTIMIENTO – Ciertos artículos, los cuales 
requieren de la revisión y aprobación del Consejo Directivo, son rutinarios puesto que no necesitan explicación, 
no son controversiales o repetitivos. Estos artículos recomendados están agrupados como artículos de 
consentimiento para aprobación automática una vez que la Presidente del Consejo Directivo determina que 
no hay ningún pedido de separar los artículos para su consideración independiente. 
9.1    ACTA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO – Pedido de aprobación del acta del Consejo Directivo. 

9.1.1 (p. 36) 12 de septiembre de 2019 (Regular) 

7



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 17 de octubre de 2019   Página  2 

9.2 (p. 43)  CUENTAS/AUTORIZACIONES – Pedido de aprobación de la lista de autorizaciones, nómina variable 
especial (V. Wright). 

9.3  RESÚMENES DE CUENTAS MENSUALES – Solicitud de aprobación de resúmenes de cuentas 
mensuales. 
9.3.1 (p. 47) Informe de conciliación bancaria de la cuenta de cheques de la Escuela Intermedia 

Williams preparado por Toni Rivera, agosto de 2019.  
9.3.2 (p. 49) Informe del libro mayor de cuentas y conciliación bancaria de la cuenta de cheques de 

la Escuela Secundaria Williams preparado por Lucila Méndez, agosto de 2019.  
9.4             CONTRATOS/ACUERDOS DE SERVICIOS. 

9.4.1 (p. 53) Acuerdo de educación ambiental 2019-20 entre la Oficina del Superintendente de 
    Escuelas del Condado de Sutter y el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams para la 
    Escuela al Aire Libre Shady Creek. 

9.4.2 (p. 57) Magnitud de la propuesta de trabajo de CABE para el Proyecto 2 - Programa de 
    Participación Familiar, Escolar, y Comunitaria, Nivel 1. 

9.4.3 (p. 60) Magnitud de la propuesta de trabajo de CABE para el Proyecto 2 - Programa de 
    Participación Familiar, Escolar, y Comunitaria, Nivel 3. 

9.4.4 (p. 63) Propuesta para servicios adicionales con Arquitectos Derivi Castellanos para la Fase 
  1 de las mejoras en la Escuela Secundaria Williams.  

9.4.5 (p. 66) Acuerdo piloto de colaboración con Imagine Learning para Imagine Español, año 
    escolar 2019-2020.   

9.4.6 (p. 68) Cambio de orden #104-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso 
Williams. 

9.4.7 (p. 69) Cambio de orden #128-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso 
Williams. 

9.4.8 (p. 70) Cambio de orden #129-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso 
Williams. 

9.4.9 (p. 71) Cambio de orden #131-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso 
Williams. 

9.4.10 (p. 72) Cambio de orden #132-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso 
Williams. 

9.4.11 (p. 73) Cambio de orden #302-99 para Construcción Clark/Sullivan para el Edificio Multiuso 
Williams. 

9.5 (p. 74)  ÓRDENES DE COMPRA DE RUTINA 

Orden de Compra # Proveedor Cantidad 

PO20-00218 Aprendizaje Renaissance $ 34,873.07 

PO20-00223 Irwin Seating Company $ 64,136.21 

9.6    APROBACIÓN DE REPORTES DE DEBER ADICIONAL / VOLUNTARIOS / PERSONAL  
ESTUDIANTIL - Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del 
Personal de Deber Adicional, Voluntarios y Estudiantil. (R. Cranford). 

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Grupo Sustituto Custodio/Asistente de Cocina/Supervisor de 
Estudiantes 

Vacante 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de Baloncesto Masculino de 7° grado Ocupada Lane Bledsoe 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de baloncesto de niñas (varsity) Ocupada Darren Robinson 

Deber Adicional Entrenador de baloncesto de niñas (JV) Open 

9.7    APROBACIÓN DE REPORTE DE PERSONAL CERTIFICADO / CLASIFICADO / CONFIDENCIAL 
– Pedido de aprobación de artículos del personal relacionados a reportes del personal Certificado,
Clasificado y Confidencial (R. Cranford).

Clasificación Posición Estatus Nombre 

Certificada Especialista en Salud Vacante 

Clasificado Técnico de Líneas de Servicios/Conductor de 
Autobús 

Vacante 

Clasificado Maestro Auxiliar de ASES Vacante 

Clasificado Supervisor de Estudiantes Ocupada Yessica Carabeo 
Lyndsey Rodriguez 

8



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 17 de octubre de 2019   Página  3 

9.8       APROBACIÓN DE MINUTOS DE INSTRUCCIÓN / CRONOGRAMAS DE CLASE / 
CRONOGRAMAS MAESTROS. 

   9.8.1       Ninguno. 
9.9    APROBACIÓN DE GUÍAS DEL ESTUDIANTE 

   9.9.1       Ninguno. 
9.10    APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE TRANSFERENCIAS ENTRE DISTRITOS 

       9.10.1 (p. 87) Lista actualizada de transferencias entre Distritos de 2019-20. 
9.11    APROBACIÓN DE POLÍTICAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BP, por sus siglas en inglés),  

   REGLAMENTOS ADMINISTRATIVOS (AR, por sus siglas en inglés), DOCUMENTOS (E, por  
   sus siglas en inglés) Y NORMAS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO (BB, por sus siglas en inglés). 
   9.11.1     Ninguno. 

9.12 APROBACIÓN DE PEDIDOS DE VIAJES DE ESTUDIO 
   9.12.1     Ninguno. 

 9.13    APROBACIÓN DE  DESECHO DE LIBROS, EQUIPAMIENTO Y SUMINISTROS 
   9.13.1     Ninguno. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.0 ARTÍCULOS DE ACCIÓN - ASUNTOS NUEVOS - El protocolo para los artículos de acción incluye una 
presentación del personal, preguntas del Consejo Directivo, contribución del público, cierre de la contribución 
del público, deliberación del Consejo Directivo, y votación del Consejo Directivo. Durante la contribución del 
público habrá un tiempo límite de 3 minutos por persona.  

10.1 (p. 93) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de la Resolución #10-101719:   
resolución para enseñar, Título 5 80005, tareas fuera de la credencial autorizada; año escolar 2019-2020. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.2 (p. 94) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación de Michael Anthony Hermann y   
Leslie Sánchez, coordinadores de Examinación de Aptitud Física del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, 
vigente en año escolar 2019-2020. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.3 (p. 96) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del Plan Único para el Rendimiento 
Estudiantil para la Escuela Primaria Williams. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.4 (p. 146) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del Plan Único para el Rendimiento 
Estudiantil para la Escuela Primaria Superior Williams. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.5 (p. 178) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del Plan Único para el Rendimiento 
Estudiantil para la Escuela Secundaria Intermedia y Preparatoria Williams. 

Acción Moción Apoyada Sí No 

Aprobación pendiente 

9



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 17 de octubre de 2019   Página  4 

Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.6 (p. 208) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del contrato de servicios entre  
el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams y Servicios de Logro Educativo, Inc. para llevar a cabo un Instituto 
de Liderazgo Familiar.   

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.7 (p. 213) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del memorándum de entendimiento  
con Servicios de Interpretación Lilia para el Instituto de Liderazgo Familiar.   

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.8 (p. 215) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del viaje fuera del estado y de la orden 
de compra para Tim Wright para que viaje a Thomas Built Factory en Greensboro, North Carolina.  

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:   Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.9 (p. 216) Consideración y posible acción sobre la aprobación de la propuesta Initial Sunshine Del 
Capítulo 556 de la Asociación de Empleados Escolares de California al Distrito Escolar Unificado de  
Williams. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.10 (p. 217) Consideración y posible acción respecto a la aprobación del acuerdo con Stone Creek Engineering, 
Inc. para servicios de gestión de construcción para el proyecto de mejoras en el gimnasio. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.11 (p. 241) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación del acuerdo entre Pupil 
Transportation Information, LLC y el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams para una evaluación del Departamento 
de Mantenimiento y Transporte. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.12 (p. 246) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación del Acuerdo de Servicios 
Arquitectónicos entre el Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams y Derivi Castellanos Architects para la 
Modernización del Ala Sur de la Escuela Secundaria Williams Jr / Sr. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.13 (p. 272) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación de la donación Under Amour al 
equipo de fútbol de la escuela secundaria Williams Jr / Sr. 

Acción  Moción Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 

10



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 17 de octubre de 2019   Página  5 

Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.14 (p. 279) Consideración y posible acción con respecto a la aprobación del Acuerdo sobre Impactos / Efectos 
de TK de Día Completo y Kindergarten y el Memorando de Entendimiento entre el Distrito Escolar Unificado de 
Williams y la Asociación de Maestros de Williams. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

10.15 (p. 281) Consideración y posible acción sobre la aprobación de la propuesta Initial Sunshine del Distrito 
Escolar Unificado de Williams a la Asociación de Maestros de Williams. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo      Ausente__________ 
Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

11.0 COMENTARIOS DE LOS MIEMBROS DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO 

12.0 ARTÍCULOS INFORMATIVOS Y REPORTES 

12.1 (p. 282) Reporte de Inscripción del Distrito. 
12.2 (p. 283) Distribución de Informes de Disciplina del Distrito. 
12.3 (p. 285) Reporte trimestral de los Reclamos Uniformes de Williams, de julio a septiembre de 2019. 
12.4 (p. 287) Indicadores locales LCAP. Un informe sobre el rendimiento en CA Dashboard y el progreso 

13.0 FECHAS DE PRÓXIMAS REUNIONES 

13.1 22 de octubre de 2019 (Especial - LCAP y especificaciones educativas). 
13.2 21 de noviembre de 2019 (Regular). 
13.3 12 de diciembre de 2019 (Regular). 
13.4 16 de enero de 2020 (Regular).  

14.0 AGENDA PENDIENTE – Éste es el momento de agregar futuros artículos a la Agenda Pendiente. 

14.1  Propuesta inicial de Sunshine con la Asociación de Maestros de Williams  

15.0 CONVOCATORIA A UNA SESIÓN CERRADA HORA: ____ P.M.   
En la Sesión Cerrada se tratarán los siguientes temas: 

15.1 Disciplina/Despido/Suspensión de Empleado Público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 

15.2       Conferencia con el Negociador Laboral (Código de Gobierno 54957.6) 
      Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y 
      Representación Legal.  
      15.2.1   Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
      15.2.2   Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

15.3 Conferencia con el Asesor Jurídico - Litigio anticipado Sección 54956.9 (d) (2): 
Número de casos: 1 

16.0 REANUDAR LA SESIÓN ABIERTA HORA: ____ P.M.   
Medida tomada durante la sesión cerrada: 

16.1 Disciplina/Despido/Suspensión de Empleado Público (Código de Gobierno 54957). 

Acción Moción   Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 

  Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

16.2 Conferencia con Negociadores Laborales (Código de Gobierno 54957.6) 

11



Agenda de la Reunión Regular del Consejo Directivo – 17 de octubre de 2019   Página  6 

 Superintendente Dr. Edgar Lampkin, Directora de Servicios Fiscales Mechele Coombs y 
 Representación Legal. 

      16.2.1   Empleados Certificados – WTA. 
      16.2.2   Empleados Clasificados – CSEA Capítulo #556. 

Acción  Moción  Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 

   Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

16.3 Conferencia con el Asesor Jurídico - Litigio anticipado Sección 54956.9 (d) (2): 
Número de casos: 1 

Acción Moción Apoyada Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 

   Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

17.0 SUSPENSIÓN HORA: ____ P.M.   

Acción Moción  Apoyada  Sí No 
Lista de Asistentes:    Abstuvo     Ausente__________ 
 Leos-Vera  sí  no / Mora  sí  no / GW Simmons  sí  no / Stoots  sí  no  / Vaca  sí  no 

El Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams, sirviendo a Individuos con Necesidades Especiales en conformidad con la ley para estadounidenses 
con discapacidades, alienta a aquellos con discapacidades a participar plenamente del proceso de reunión pública. Si usted necesita 
acomodaciones o modificaciones relacionadas a su discapacidad, incluyendo asistencia y servicios auxiliares para poder participar en la reunión 
del Consejo Directivo, debe notificar por escrito a la oficina del Superintendente antes de la reunión regular para poder llevar a cabo todo esfuerzo 
razonable para acomodar sus necesidades.   

Documentos de la agenda: Según lo establecido en SB 343, los documentos de la agenda distribuidos al Consejo Directivo con menos de 
72 horas antes de la reunión estarán disponibles para inspección pública en la Oficina del Distrito Escolar Unificado de Williams ubicado en 

499 Marguerite Street, Suite C, Williams, California.  
LA PRÓXIMA REUNIÓN PROGRAMADA DEL CONSEJO DIRECTIVO SERÁ EL JUEVES 21 de noviembre de 2019 a las 6:30 P.M.  

Publicado: 11 de octubre de 2019 

12



7.1

13



14



7.2

15



7.3

16



17



18



19



20



21



Williams Upper Elementary School  
 Hector Gonzalez, Principal 

Williams Upper Elementary School’s Mission: 

Students will experience:  Communication, Collaboration, Critical Thinking, and Creativity daily 

1 

 October 2019 

 Board Report 
ENROLLMENT UPDATE 

Grade Level 
Number 

of Boys 

Number 

of Girls 

Average Class Size Number 

of Students 

Fourth 58 42 25 scholars 100 

Fifth 62 48 27.5 scholars 110 

Sixth 73 41 28.5 scholars 114 

Independent Study 0 0 0 0 

Total 193 131 27 scholars 324 

As of October 4, 2019 

ATTENDANCE 

Month  Number of scholars Month  Number of scholars      Month  Number of scholars 

August  - 318 November   -    February       -    

September    -    321 December  -    March  -    

October         -   324   January  -    April        -    

June        -   

Pledge of Allegiance: 

Each morning, our school has one of our sixth-grade scholars lead us in the Pledge of Allegiance.  This 

month, Mathew Cervantez has taken the initiative to lead us everyday.  Thank you to Mathew for showing the 

Life Skill of Cooperation by working with us to deliver an important message.  

Coming up events: 

 October 4, 4th grade will travel to Shasta Lake to visit the Shasta Caverns as they study the regions of

California.

 October 7, CAASPP Interim testing begins

 October 9, ELAC meeting

 October 15, PTO meeting

 October 17, CAASPP Interim grading

 October 25, Good Citizen Assembly

 October 30, Trunk or Treat!

Current Events Events: 

Currently, our sixth-grade schoalrs are having a Chocolate sale to help raise funds to go to shady creek.  

Please, help us spread the word to make our fundraising activity a success.     

SEAL Update: 

On September 17th & 18th the WUES teachers attended SEAL Module I training.  The module focused on 

Oral Language strategies that the teachers will be implementing in an upcoming thematic study unit.  A demo 

lesson was taught by our SEAL coach, Joanna Meadvin, in one of our 4th grade classrooms.  There, the 

7.4

22



2 

teachers were able to see how the strategies are utilized and how they support student’s oral language 

development.  The following week each grade level participated in a unit development day.  This day 

provided teachers the time to dig into the content of an upcoming unit, identify the “big ideas”, and align and 

plan for implementation of the strategies they were trained on.  Some teachers have begun to practice these 

strategies within their current unit of study.    

Miss Martinez and Mrs. Ross using the Draw and Label Strategy to teach about Egyptian burial practices and 

the afterlife.  

4th Grade Planning Grid      5th Grade Draw and Label 

Miss Gurule using the Chant strategy to teach Explorers        4th Grade Chant to teach about Early CA 

Migrants 

4th Grade Highlights: 

4th Grade has been a busy bunch.  Scholars have been learning about absolute location using latitude and 

longitude.  They have also been working on their SEAL strategies using planning grids.  Scholars have also 

been working on creating a map of California using natural resources like beans, rice and other such items to 

differentiate between regions.   

23



7.5

24



25



7.6

26



27



28



29



30



7.7

31



7.8

32



33



7.9

34



7.10

35



9.1.1

36



37



38



39



40



41



42



9.2

43



44



45



46



9.3.1

47



48



9.3.2

49



50



51



52



9.4.1

53



54



55



56



9.4.2

57



58



59



9.4.3

60



61



62



9.4.4

63



64



65



9.4.5

66



67



9.4.6

68



9.4.7

69



9.4.8

70



9.4.9

71



9.4.10

72



9.4.11

73



9.5

74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



9.10.1

87



88



89



90



91



92



10.1

93



10.2

94



95



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 1 of 4 

School Year: [2019-2020] 

School Plan for Student Achievement 
(SPSA) Template 
Instructions and requirements for completing the SPSA template may be found in the SPSA Template 
Instructions. 

School Name 
County-District-School 

(CDS) Code 
School Site Council 

(SSC) Approval Date 
Local Board Approval 

Date 

Williams Elementary 
School  

06-61622-6003552 October 10, 2019 

Purpose and Description 
Briefly describe the purpose of this plan (Select from School-wide Program, Comprehensive Support 
and Improvement, Targeted Support and Improvement, or Additional Targeted Support and 
Improvement) 

In the Williams Elementary School community we focus on learning for every student. Teachers, 
parents and administrators work collaboratively to ensure success and growth for each child. We 
spend significant time identifying what all students will learn and ensuring that this learning takes 
place. We partner with our diverse communities to provide active learning experiences through 
meaningful curriculum. PTO enables us to provide our students with enrichment activities including 
art and music. WES enjoys strong community support in a culture that is 
warm and welcoming. WES takes pride in its diversity of students and experiences. WES is a 
neighborhood school with an English instructional program grades K-3rd and a Bilingual Immersion 
Spanish-English program grades Tk-1. Our campus is well-maintained with ample open space, a 
newly renovated playground with a play structure. In addition, we are currently under construction 
with a new Multipurpose room.   

Stakeholder Involvement 
How, when, and with whom did the school consult as part of the planning process for this 
SPSA/Annual Review and Update? 

Involvement Process for the SPSA and Annual Review and Update 

Staff regularly reviews student progress in relation to goal areas throughout the year during weekly grade level 
Collaboration and achievement data teams. This collaboration time is critical to closing the achievement and 
opportunity gap as well as providing high quality instruction. Every 6-8 weeks these collaborative teams 
evaluate Tier 2 and Tier 3 intervention and determine instructional shifts required based on reading, writing, 
and math data. At a fall staff meeting, we closely review SBAC and ELPAC data. At winter staff meetings we 
dive deeply into our Positive Behavior Intervention and Supports Data. In the spring our staff coordinates all 
data and does a thorough review of our SPSA goals and makes edits for the following year. 
Likewise, our School Site Council team reviews academic, behavioral and climate data throughout the year. 
Staff presents to our SSC meetings to review data. SSC reviews SBAC data in the fall, climate data in the 
winter, and also engages in a comprehensive SPSA review and approval process in April and May. 

10.3

96



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 2 of 4 

Our parent community also participates in school goal creation and review through both school-wide surveys, 
presentations Back To School Night, Parent Universities, and in our ELAC committee. During parent-teacher 
conferences, teachers review progress on standards and SBAC testing as it pertains to certain grade levels. 
This one-on-one conference is critical to parent engagement with our individual student goals and growth. At 
the monthly Parent Teacher Organization Meetings the Principal gives a report on school goals, staffing, and 
invites parents to attend Site Council. 
 

  

97



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 3 of 4 

Student Performance Data  

 

 

 

 

98



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 4 of 4 

 

Conclusions based on this data:  

1. Enrollment has declined over the past 3 years.  
2. Program changes and the start of our Bilingual Spanish program are in place to increase 

enrollment.  

99



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 5 of 4 

 

 

100



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 6 of 4 

 

101



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 7 of 4 

 

Conclusions based on this data:  

1. Percentage of students below standard in reading has declined over the past 3 years.  
2. Percentage of students at or near grade level in research increased by 14 points.  

102



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 8 of 4 

3. There is a large percentage of students achieving below standard in writing.
4. More than 50% of students are below standard in problem solving and modeling.

ELPAC scores for English Learners 

Number of Students and Mean Scale Scores 

Mean Scale Scores K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 All 

# of Students Tested 107 80 81 77 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 345 

Mean Scale Score - Overall 1413.0 1485.4 1489.9 1485.4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Mean Scale Score - Oral Language 1414.8 1461.3 1488.3 1478.4 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Mean Scale Score - Written Language 1408.6 1509.1 1490.9 1491.8 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A 

Number and Percentage of Students at Each 
Performance Level 

Overall: 

Performance Level K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 All 

Level 4 

Number of students by grade for level 

32 49 43 * 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
133 

Level 4 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

29.91

% 

61.25

% 

53.09

% 
* 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

38.55

% 

Level 3 

Number of students by grade for level 

24 14 18 26 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
82 

Level 3 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

22.43

% 

17.50

% 

22.22

% 

33.77

% 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

23.77

% 

Level 2 

Number of students by grade for level 

31 * 12 30 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
81 

Level 2 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

28.97

% 
* 

14.81

% 

38.96

% 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

23.48

% 

Level 1 

Number of students by grade for level 

20 * * 12 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
49 

Level 1 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

18.69

% 
* * 

15.58

% 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

14.20

% 

103



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 9 of 4 

Total 

Number of students by grade for all 

levels 

107 80 81 77 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
345 

 

Oral Language: 

Performance Level K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 All 

Level 4 

Number of students by grade for level 

30 46 53 20 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
149 

Level 4 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

28.04

% 

57.50

% 

65.43

% 

25.97

% 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

43.19

% 

Level 3 

Number of students by grade for level 

28 18 17 25 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
88 

Level 3 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

26.17

% 

22.50

% 

20.99

% 

32.47

% 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

25.51

% 

Level 2 

Number of students by grade for level 

30 * * 18 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
57 

Level 2 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

28.04

% 
* * 

23.38

% 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

16.52

% 

Level 1 

Number of students by grade for level 

19 11 * 14 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
51 

Level 1 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

17.76

% 

13.75

% 
* 

18.18

% 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

14.78

% 

Total 

Number of students by grade for all 

levels 

107 80 81 77 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
345 

 

Written Language: 

Performance Level K 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 All 

Level 4 

Number of students by grade for level 

42 50 31 N/A 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
123 

Level 4 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

39.25

% 

62.50

% 

38.27

% 
N/A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

35.65

% 

Level 3 

Number of students by grade for level 

* 16 27 22 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
75 

Level 3 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

* 
20.00

% 

33.33

% 

28.57

% 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

21.74

% 

Level 2 

Number of students by grade for level 

30 * * 28 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
69 

Level 2 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

28.04

% 
* * 

36.36

% 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

20.00

% 

104



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 10 of 4 

Level 1 

Number of students by grade for level 

25 11 15 27 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
78 

Level 1 

Percentage of students by grade for level 

23.36

% 

13.75

% 

18.52

% 

35.06

% 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

22.61

% 

Total 

Number of students by grade for all 

levels 

107 80 81 77 
N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 

N/

A 
345 

 

 

Conclusions based on this data:  

1. We can strengthen writing instruction school-wide to support ELs in getting well developed 
level-planned PD/Collaboration support next year. 

2. 3. We see a need for increased focus/support for ELs in Immersion as they begin reading in 
English in Kindergarten.  

  

 

 

105



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 11 of 4 

106



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 12 of 4 

 

107



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 13 of 4 

 

 

108



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 14 of 4 

Conclusions based on this data: 

1. Students struggle with chronic absenteeism.
2. Scores have increased in both math and language arts but are still below standard.

Goals, Strategies, Expenditures, & Annual Review 

Goal 1 

Subject 

Teaching and Learning 

Goal Statement 

Williams Elementary will raise the achievement of all students and make one year of academic 
growth through rigorous, relevant curriculum and instruction as measured by metrics below.  

LCAP Goal 

Goal 1: 
Williams Unified will raise the achievement of all students through rigorous, relevant curriculum and 
instruction.  

Goal 2: 

All students will graduate from WUSD with the necessary knowledge to enter college/career. 

109



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 15 of 4 

Basis for this goal  

WUSD LCAP, review of pervious data  

 

Annual Measurable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

District benchmark assessment  
scores in reading and 
mathematics  

September 2019 Benchmark 
assessment scores:  

 

ELA 

 

Kindergarten 

Below standard: 82.6% 

Approaching: 17.4% 

Meeting: 0% 

Exceeding: 0% 

 

1st grade 

Below standard:  76.3% 

Approaching: 17.5% 

Meeting: 4.14% 

Exceeding: 2.06% 

 

2nd grade 

Below standard: 42.6% 

Approaching: 16.5% 

Meeting: 27.5% 

Exceeding: 9.9% 

 

3rd  

Below standard: 34.3% 

Approaching: 25.3% 

Meeting: 29.3% 

May 2019 Benchmark 
assessment scores:  

 

Reading:  

75% or more at or exceeding 
grade level standards  

 

Math :  

75% or more at or exceeding 
grade level standards  

110



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 16 of 4 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

Exceeding: 11.1% 

 

 

Math  

 

3rd grade 

Below standard: 96% 

Approaching: 4% 

Meeting: 0% 

Exceeding: 0%  

 

Strategy/Activity 1 

 Small group differentiated instruction of all students utilizing TOSA’s, technology and teachers   

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

Principal, TOSA teachers and classroom teachers  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount $112,898 

Source Title I 

Description  
$80,143 Certificated Salaries 
$32,755 Employee Benefits 
SEAL/literacy Coach  

 

Amount $164,386 

Source LCFF Supplemental/Concentration 

111



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 17 of 4 

Description  

$122,046 Certificated Salaries 
$42,340 Employee Benefits 
SEAL/Literacy Coach  
DLI/ELD coach  

 

Strategy/Activity 2 

Provide readily available and appropriate texts and materials in English and Spanish to support 
reading instruction and common core implementation paired with training for DLI implementation.  

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

Principal, Literacy coach, Librarian, classroom teachers  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount $31,603 

Source SIG 

Description  
Books and Supplies  
Dual Language Immersion Supplies  

 

Amount $30,000 

Source SIG  

Description  
Services and other operating expenditures 
DLI trainings  

 

Strategy/Activity 3 

Provide teacher training in rigor and relevance with ICLE  

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

112



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 18 of 4 

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

Principal, TOSA teachers and classroom teachers  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount $37,260 

Source SIG 

Description  
Services and other operating expenditures 
Consultant/coach from ICLE 

 

Amount $20,000 

Source SIG  

Description  
Services and other operating expenditures 
Model schools conference  

 

Strategy/Activity 4 

Provide teachers TK-1 with SEAL sustainability coaching and professional development. Begin year 
two SEAL professional development and coaching for grades 2-3.  

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

Principal, SEAL coaches  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount $110,000 

Source SIG  

113



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 19 of 4 

Description 
Services and other operating expenditures 
SEAL contact and trainings  

Amount $60,000 

Source SIG 

Description 
Books and supplies 
SEAL materials and supplies 

Amount $15,000 

Source SIG 

Description 
Services and other operating expenditures 
SEAL convening(s)  

Strategy/Activity 5 

Provide teachers with release time to participate in Achievement Data Teams and collaboration. 

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3 

Timeline

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible 

Principal, classroom teachers 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount $29,808 

Source SIG 

Description 
Services and other operating expenditures 
ADT/ICLE  consultant contract  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

114



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 20 of 4 

Amount $46,381 

Source SIG  

Description  
$38,200 Certificated Salaries 
$8,181 Employee Benefits 
Teacher release time  

 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount $4,965 

Source SIG  

Description  
Services and other operating expenditures 
ADT/ Steve Ventura contract  

119 

Strategy/Activity 5 

Provide teachers with release time to participate in professional development including SEAL, ICLE, 
ADT’s, CABE, DLI and others  

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

Principal, classroom teachers, TOSA teachers, SIG coordinator  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount $119,773 

Source SIG 

Description  
$98,645 Certificated Benefits 
$21,128 Employee Benefits 
Teacher Release Time 

 

115



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 21 of 4 

Goal 2 

Subject  

 Opportunity/ achievement gap  

Goal Statement  

Williams Elementary will close the achievement and opportunity gap for EL, Latino, low SES, and 
students with disabilities.   

LCAP Goal  

Goal 1: 
Williams Unified will raise the achievement of all students through rigorous, relevant curriculum and 
instruction.  

Goal 2:  

All students will graduate from WUSD with the necessary knowledge to enter college/career.  

Basis for this goal  

WUSD LCAP, review of pervious data  

 

Annual Measurable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

CAASPP data  3rd grade CAASPP  

Reading  

Above Standard: 9% 

At or Near Standard: 48%  

Below Standard: 43% 

Writing   

Above Standard: 9% 

At or Near Standard: 46% 

Below Standard: 45% 

Math 

Concepts and procedures  

Above Standard: 14% 

Reading 

75% of students will be above 
or at or near standard. 

Writing  

75% of students will be above 
or at or near standard.  

Math  

75% of students will be above 
or at or near standard.   

 

116



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 22 of 4 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

At or Near Standard: 40% 

Below Standard: 46% 

Math 

Problem Solving  

Above Standard: 4% 

At or Near Standard: 43%  

Below Standard: 52% 

Math 

Communicating Reasoning   

Above Standard: 11% 

At or Near Standard: 53% 

Below Standard: 36% 

Strategy/Activity 1 

 Provide afterschool academic enrichment with ASES program  

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

Principal, ASES coordinator  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

  

Amount 122,359 

Source ASES Grant (6010) 

Description  
$17,252 Certificated Salaries 
$65,479 Classified Salaries 

117



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 23 of 4 

  

$19,063 Employee Benefits 
$14,738 Books and Supplies 
$5,827 Indirect 

 

Strategy/Activity 2 

 Provide school improvement grant coordinator to guide and monitor SIG plans   

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

Principal, SIG coordinator  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

  

Amount $122,907 

Source SIG  

Description  
$95,000 Certificated Salaries 
$27,907 Employee Benefits 
Grant coordinator  

 

Goal 3  

Subject  

Educational experience/ Socio-emotional needs   

118



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 24 of 4 

Goal Statement  

All students at WES will experience an inclusive and safe environment that promotes social and 
emotional health.   

LCAP Goal  

Goal 3:  

Williams Unified will provide an educational experience that addresses the academic and socio-
emotional needs of every student.  

Basis for this goal  

Attendance and behavior intervention data (PBIS and SWISS)   

 

Annual Measurable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

Chronic absentee data  11.9% of students are 
chronically absent  

 

 Reduce percentage of students 
considered chronically absent 
by 5%  

Suspension Data 0.4% of students are 
suspended at least once.  

Maintain or reduce suspension 
rates.  

PBIS Office Referrals  PBIS office referral system is 
being implemented for the first 
time this current school year  

Track total number of office 
referrals for the 2019-2020 
school year to create data 
baseline.   

Strategy/Activity 1 

 PBIS  

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

119



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 25 of 4 

Principal, TOSA teachers and classroom teachers  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

  

Amount $3,800 

Source SIG  

Description  
Books and Supplies 
Materials  

 

Amount $4,061 

Source SIG  

Description  
Services and other operating expenditures 
Social emotional training  

 

Amount $46,000 

Source SIG  

Description  
Services and other operating expenditures 
PBIS contract  

 

Strategy/Activity 2 

 Learning support Specialist  

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

Principal, Learning support specialist  

120



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 26 of 4 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

  

Amount $126,147 

Source SIG  

Description  
$95,000 Certificated Salaries 
$31,147 Employee Benefits 
Leaning support specialist  

 

  

Strategy/Activity 3 

 Second Step coordinator  

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

Principal, Second Step Coordinator  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

  

Amount County Office funded  

Source CCOE  

Description  Second step coordinator  

 

121



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 27 of 4 

 

Strategy/Activity 4 

 Lifelong Guidelines and Principals  

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3  

Timeline 

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible  

Principal, TOSA teachers and classroom teachers  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

  

Amount $1,000  

Source SIG  

Description  
Books and Supplies 
Lifelong guideline materials  

 

  

Amount $15,000 

Source SIG  

Description  
Services and other operating expenditures 
Training for lifelong guidelines  

 

 

122



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 28 of 4 

Goal 4 

Subject 

Parent and community engagement 

Goal Statement 

Williams Elementary will enhance parent engagement and improve communication among home, 
school and community stakeholders.  

LCAP Goal 

Goal 4: 

Williams Unified will enhance parent engagement and improve communication among home, school 
and community stakeholders. 

Basis for this goal 

 WUSD LCAP, Parent interviews 

Annual Measurable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

 Parent Surveys For the 2019-2020 school year, 
parent surveys will be created 
and send to families  

 Parent will identify areas of 
interest and the level of 
involvement they want to have. 

75% of parents will complete 
the survey.  

School participation Open house- 55% attendance 
rate, 224 families attending  

Meeting attendance- PTO, 
ELAC and School site council 
attendance will be tracked   

Open house- attendance will 
raise to 75% or higher.  

Establish baseline data for 
parent attendance.  

Strategy/Activity 1 

 Project 2 inspire 

123



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 29 of 4 

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3 

Timeline

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible 

Principal 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

Amount $10,000 

Source SIG 

Description 
Books and supplies 
Materials and training supplies 

Amount $25,000 

Source SIG 

Description 
Services and other operating expenditures 
Project 2 inspire contract  

Strategy/Activity 2 

 Family Leadership Institute 

Students to be served by this Strategy/Activity 

 All student TK-3 

Timeline

August 2019-May 2020 

Person(s) Responsible 

124



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 30 of 4 

Principal 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

Amount $37,509 

Source SIG 

Description 
Services and other operating expenditures 
Parent Engagement  

Amount $3,500 

Source SIG 

Description 
Services and other operating expenditures 
Translation services  

Goals, Strategies, Expenditures, & Annual Review 

Annual Review  

SPSA Year Reviewed: 2018-2019 

Goal 1 

Improve teaching and learning in English Language Arts (reading and writing) by focusing on the 
priority Common Core State Standards (CCSS), aligning curriculum to priority CCSS, greater 
articulation across and within grade levels, collaboratively developing common formative 
assessments for learning and differentiating instruction, and progress monitoring using state and local 
assessments. 

125



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 31 of 4 

Metric/Indicator Expected Outcome Actual Outcome 

DIBLES Progress Benchmark 
Goals: Composite Score (C), First 
Sound Fluency (FSF), Phoneme 
Segmentation Fluency (PSF), 
Nonsense Word Fluency (NWF), 
Whole Word Read (WWR), Oral 
Reading Fluency DORF), 
Accuracy (A), Retell (R), Quality 
Retell (QR), and Daze/Maze 
(D/M). 

All scholars will reach the End – 
of – Year DIBELS benchmarks by 
grade level by May 31, 2019. 

BOY: 
Kindergarten – 26(C); 10 (FSF) 

1st Grade – 113 (C); 40 (PFS); 
27 (NWF); 1 (WWR) 

2nd Grade – 141 (C); 54 (NWF); 
13 (WWR) 52 
(DORF); 90% (A); 
16 (R) 

3rd Grade – 220 (C); 70 (DORF); 
95% (A); 20 (R); 
2(QR); 8 (D/M) 

MOY: 
Kindergarten – 122 (C); 

30 (FSF); 
20 (PSF);  
17 (NWF) 

1st Grade – 130 (C); 43 (NWF); 
8 (WWR); 
23 (DORF); 
78% (A); 

2nd Grade – 190 (C); 
72 (DORF); 
96% (A); 21 (R); 

      2 (QR) 

3rd Grade – 285 (C); 86(DORF);              
96% (A); 26 (R); 
2 (QR); 11 (D/M) 

This data was not collected by 
pervious administration. The 
district has changed benchmark 
measurement for the 2019-20 
school year. WES will measure 
academic success with online grade 
level benchmarks for this current 
school year. 

126



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 32 of 4 

EOY: 
Kindergarten – 119 (C); 

40 (PSF);  
28 (NWF); 

1st Grade – 155 (C); 58 (NWF); 
13 (WWR) 

47 (DORF); 
90% (A); 15 (R) 

2nd Grade – 238 (C); 
87 (DORF); 
97% (A); 27 (R); 
2 (QR) 

3rd Grade – 330 (C); 
100 (DORF); 
97% (A); 30 (R); 
3 (QR); 19 (D/M) 

SRI – Reading (1st – 3rd Grades) 75% of all scholars will be 
reading at or above grade level by 
May 31, 2019 as measured by 
Scholastic Reading Inventory 
Lexile scores. 

Scholars will reach College and 
Career Ready Expectations 
reading Lexile scores by the end 
of the 3rd grade.   

Benchmark levels for the 
Scholastic Reading Inventory at 
the end of 2nd grade will indicate 
the percentage of scholars who 
are on track to reach the CCR 
expectations by the end of the 3rd 
grade.  

The district no longer use SRI to 
evaluate reading. For the 2019-20 
school year, we will be using online 
ELA benchmarks to assess student 
performance.  

127



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 33 of 4 

No more than 20% of all scholars 
will be reading below grade level 
as measured by the Scholastic 
Reading Inventory Lexile scores. 

CAASPP – ELA (3rd Grade) The student at this level did not 
meet the standard for ELA 
needed for success in future 
coursework. These students will 
receive intensive intervention 
through small group instruction 
(SGI), reading intervention 
(Learning Dynamics), and after 
school support/instruction.  

No more than 30% of all scholars 
will score in the Standard Not Met 
range. 

The students at this level nearly 
met the standard for ELA needed 
for success in future coursework. 
This student will receive 
intensive intervention through 
small group instruction (SGI), 
reading intervention (Learning 
Dynamics), and after school 
support/instruction. 

The students at this level have 
made progress and met the 
standard for ELA; appears ready 
for future coursework. 
*Extension

30% of all 3rd grade scholars will 
have met standard on the 2019 
CAASPP. 

The students at this level has 
made progress and exceeded the 

3rd grade CAASPP 
Reading  

Above Standard: 9% 
At or Near Standard: 48% 
Below Standard: 43% 

Writing   
Above Standard: 9% 
At or Near Standard: 46% 
Below Standard: 45% 

128



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 34 of 4 

STRATEGIES/ACTIVITIES 

Duplicate the Strategies/Activities from the prior year SPSA and complete a copy of the following 
table for each. Duplicate the table as needed. 

Strategy/Activity 1 

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

Achievement Data Teams will 
focus on assessment cycles 
per grade level to ensure 
curriculum alignment and 
articulation. 

Achievement data teams 
met. Focus was on ELA data 
cycles.  

218,751 $77,005 
Services and 
other operating 
expenditures 

Technology- Illuminate training 
completed.  

58,537 $86,996 
Certificated 
Salaries 

standard for ELA; appears ready 
for future coursework. 
*Extension

5% of all 3rd grade scholars will 
have met standard on the 2019 
CAASPP. 

English Language Arts Pre – and 
Post – Assessments (grade level 
(local) formative common 
assessments) 

By May 31, 2018, 70% of all scholars 
will meet the Achieving criteria on 
the final post – assessment for the 
2018/2019 school year.  

No more than 5% of scholars will 
score in the Beginning criteria on the 
final post – assessment for 
2018/2019 school year. 

This data was not tracked by 
pervious administration.  For the 
2019-20 school year, we will be 
using online ELA benchmarks to 
assess student performance. 

Standards – based Report Card A Standards – based report card 
that focuses on skills and 
knowledge of CCSS that scholars 
are responsible for 
demonstrating mastery will be 
developed by May 31, 2019 and 
implemented in the fall of the 
same year. 

Standards based report card was 
not created. It will be a goal for the 
2019-20 school year and 
implemented for the 2020-21 school 
year.  

129



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 35 of 4 

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

Provide training in the use of 
Illuminate. 

Technology TOSA to support 
Illuminate training needs. 

Focus on reading and literacy. 
Implement blended learning 
across grades: Learning 
Dynamics, SRI/Reading 
Counts, Lexia, Imagine 
Learning, and Footsteps to 
Brilliance. Continue to fund to 
provide access to blended 
learning opportunities. 

Increase technology 
hardware and devices for 
student (blended learning) 
and parent use. 

Continue to fund the library 
license to support literacy and 
blended learning.   

Technology TOSA used to 
support needs.  

Software licenses purchased 
and implemented.  

Hardware: IPad and 
Chromebook purchased 

$28,270 
Employee 
Benefits 

Assessment/Progress 
Monitoring 

(SIG)The Dynamic Indicators 
of Basic Early Literacy Skills 
(DIBELS) are a set of 
procedures and measures for 
assessing the acquisition of 
early literacy skills from 
kindergarten through sixth 
grade. They are designed to 
be short (one minute) fluency 
measures used to regularly 
monitor the development of 
early literacy and early 
reading skills. Continue to 
fund the yearly DIBELS 
license. 

DIBELS purchased and 
implement for progress 
monitoring. DIBELS program 
discontinued this year and 
replaced with online star 
reading.  

86,500 $13,253 

130



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 36 of 4 

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

Materials and Supplies 

Materials and Supplies for 
ADT, DIBELS, and other 
services. 

Materials orders  14,951 0 

 

ANALYSIS 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the 
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Due to changes in administration, changes in district benchmark assessments, and lack of 
implementation of some strategies, many measures of success were not able to be measured. 
Standards based report cards were not created. Limited growth in CAASPP results in Language Arts 
shows an increased need for instructional supports and staff trainings. Technology updates in both 
hardware and software were purchased and implement. More training in how to implement new 
technology with fidelity is necessary.  

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted 
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. 

Due to misalignment in strategies and fund allocation by pervious administration, there are gaps 
between actual expenditures and the allocated funds. For example, achievement data teams had an 
allocation of salary and benefits however ATD’s do not require salary or benefits as a strategy. 
Estimated expenditures reflect the amount spent on implementing the strategy only. 

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

SPSA was rewritten to reflect new district benchmark assessments and alignment with the district 
LCAP.  

 

Goal 2 

Implement Dual Immersion – Spanish strand to improve teaching and learning in Spanish Language 
Arts, and English Language Arts (reading and writing) by focusing on the priority Common Core State 
Standards (CCSS), aligning curriculum to priority CCSS, greater articulation across and within grade 
levels, collaboratively developing common formative assessments for learning and differentiating 
instruction, and progress monitoring using state and local assessments. Fund Literacy Coach to 
support classroom teachers. 

131



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 37 of 4 

Metric/Indicator Expected Outcome Actual Outcome 

Teacher Support – SEAL and 
Literacy Support 

Support classroom teachers 
around literacy in Spanish and 
English. 

Support classroom teachers 
around literacy in Spanish and 
English. 

DIBLES Progress Benchmark 
Goals: Composite Score (C), First 
Sound Fluency (FSF), Phoneme 
Segmentation Fluency (PSF), 
Nonsense Word Fluency (NWF), 
Whole Word Read (WWR), Oral 
Reading Fluency DORF), 
Accuracy (A), Retell (R), Quality 
Retell (QR), and Daze/Maze 
(D/M). 

All scholars will reach the End – 
of – Year DIBELS benchmarks by 
grade level by May 31, 2019. 

BOY: 
Kindergarten – 26(C); 10 (FSF) 

1st Grade – 113 (C); 40 (PFS); 
27 (NWF); 1 (WWR) 

2nd Grade – 141 (C); 54 (NWF); 
13 (WWR) 52 
(DORF); 90% (A); 
16 (R) 

3rd Grade – 220 (C); 70 (DORF); 
         95% (A); 20 (R); 

2(QR); 8 (D/M) 

MOY: 
Kindergarten – 122 (C); 

30 (FSF); 
20 (PSF);  
17 (NWF) 

1st Grade – 130 (C); 43 (NWF); 
8 (WWR); 
23 (DORF); 
78% (A); 

2nd Grade – 190 (C); 
72 (DORF); 
96% (A); 21 (R); 
2 (QR) 

3rd Grade – 285 (C); 86(DORF);              
96% (A); 26 (R); 
2 (QR); 11 (D/M) 

EOY: 

This data was not collected by 
pervious administration. The 
district has changed benchmark 
measurement for the 2019-20 
school year. WES will measure 
academic success with online grade 
level benchmarks for this current 
school year. 

132



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 38 of 4 

Kindergarten – 119 (C); 
40 (PSF);  
28 (NWF); 

1st Grade – 155 (C); 58 (NWF); 
13 (WWR) 

47 (DORF); 
90% (A); 15 (R) 

2nd Grade – 238 (C); 
87 (DORF); 
97% (A); 27 (R); 
2 (QR) 

3rd Grade – 330 (C); 
100 (DORF); 
97% (A); 30 (R); 
3 (QR); 19 (D/M) 

ELA (reading/literacy) -  English 
Language Arts Pre – and Post – 
Assessments (grade level (local) 
formative common assessments) 

Math –  Pre – and Post – 
Assessments (grade level (local) 
formative common assessments) 

By May 31, 2018, 70% of all scholars 
will meet the Achieving criteria on 
the final post – assessment for the 
2018/2019 school year.  

No more than 5% of scholars will 
score in the Beginning criteria on the 
final post – assessment for 
2018/2019 school year. 

This data was not collected by 
pervious administration. The 
district has changed benchmark 
measurement for the 2019-20 
school year. WES will measure 
academic success with online grade 
level benchmarks for this current 
school year. 

Standards – based Report Card A Standards – based report card 
that focuses on skills and 
knowledge of CCSS that scholars 
are responsible for 
demonstrating mastery will be 
developed by May 31, 2019 and 
implemented in the fall of the 
same year. 

Standards based report card was 
not created. It will be a goal for the 
2019-20 school year and 
implemented for the 2020-21 school 
year. 

133



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 39 of 4 

Strategy/Activity 1 

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

Sobrato Early Academic 
Language Model (SEAL) 

 SEAL and Literacy Coach to 
support the implementation of 
the SEAL model of 
instruction, and literacy in the 
Dual Immersion – Spanish 
strand classrooms. 

Provide SEAL training and 
implementation for teachers, 
coaches, and administration 
including Module and Unit 
Development Days, Coaches 
Convening Days, and 
Principal Convening Days.  

Principal and other 
stakeholders attend 
professional development 
training, school site visits, 
conferences, and visits to 
SEAL model schools. 

SEAL coach utilized 

Provided SEAL training and 
implementation for teachers, 
coaches, and administration 
including Module and Unit 
Development Days, 
Coaches Convening Days, 
and Principal Convening 
Days  

Principal and other 
stakeholders attend 
professional development 
training, school site visits, 
conferences, and visits to 
SEAL model schools 

346,111 124,412 

($97,199 
certificated 
salaries 

$31,358 
employee 
benefits) 

Technology 

Fund blended learning 
software and needed 
technology – Learning, Lexia, 
Footsteps to Brilliance, 
SRI/Reading Counts. 

Software licenses purchased 0 0 

Materials and Supplies 

(SIG) Books and supplies – 
Maravillas, World of 
Wonders, GoMath 

Maravillas and Go Math in 
Spanish not ordered. 
Completed by new 
administration in fall or 2019. 

60,000 58,619 

134



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 40 of 4 

ANALYSIS 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the 
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Due to changes in administration, changes in district benchmark assessments, and lack of 
implementation of some strategies, many measures of success were not able to be measured. 
Standards based report cards were not created. Limited growth in CAASPP results in Language Arts 
shows an increased need for instructional supports and staff trainings. Technology updates in both 
hardware and software were purchased and implement. More training in how to implement new 
technology with fidelity is necessary.  

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted 
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. 

Expenditures as expected. 

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

SPSA was rewritten to reflect new district benchmark assessments and alignment with the district 
LCAP.  

Goal 3 

All students will be proficient in mathematics and problem – solving as measured by standards – 
based report cards, CAASPP, and local formative assessments.  

135



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 41 of 4 

Metric/Indicator Expected Outcome Actual Outcome 

CAASPP – Mathematics Scores The student at this level did not 
meet the standard for 
Mathematics needed for success 
in future coursework. This 
student will receive intensive 
intervention through small group 
instruction (SGI), and after school 
support/instruction.  

No more than 30% of all scholars 
will score in the Standard Not Met 
range. 

The student at this level did not 
meet the standard for 
Mathematics needed for success 
in future coursework. This 
student will receive intensive 
intervention through small group 
instruction (SGI), and after school 
support/instruction.  

The student at this level has made 
progress and met the standard 
for Mathematics; appears ready 
for future coursework. 
*Extension

30% of all 3rd grade scholars will 
have met standard on the 2019 
CAASPP. 

The student at this level has made 
progress and exceeded the 
standard for Mathematics; 
appears ready for future 
coursework. 
*Extension

5% of all 3rd grade scholars will 
have met standard on the 2019 
CAASPP. 

Math 
Concepts and procedures 

Above Standard: 14% 
At or Near Standard: 40% 
Below Standard: 46% 

Math 
Problem Solving 

Above Standard: 4% 
At or Near Standard: 43%  
Below Standard: 52% 

Math 
Communicating Reasoning  

Above Standard: 11% 
At or Near Standard: 53% 
Below Standard: 36% 

136



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 42 of 4 

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

Achievement Data Teams 

Improve teaching and 
learning by curriculum 
alignment, articulation, short 
instructional cycles, and 
common formative 
assessments (ADT 
instructional cycles) 

Training in the use of 
Illuminate to create pre – and 
post – assessments for the 
ADT process. 

Professional development 
and coaching will be provided 
by a consultant for the ADT 
process.  

ATD meeting took place. 

Trainings for illuminate took 
place. Illuminate was not 
used for data tracking.  

Professional development 
and consultant provided.  

0 0 

Technology 

Technology TOSA for support 
with Illuminate training and 

Technology TOSA for 
supported staff with 
Illuminate training and 

0 0 

Standards – based Report Card A Standards – based report card 
that focuses on skills and 
knowledge of CCSS that scholars 
are responsible for 
demonstrating mastery will be 
developed by May 31, 2019, and 
implemented in the fall of the 
same year. 

Standards based report card was 
not created. It will be a goal for the 
2019-20 school year and 
implemented for the 2020-21 school 
year. 

Mathematics Pre – and Post – 
Assessments (grade level (local) 
formative common assessments) 

By May 31, 2018, 70% of all scholars 
will meet the Achieving criteria on 
the final post – assessment for the 
2018/2019 school year.  

No more than 5% of scholars will 
score in the Beginning criteria on the 
final post – assessment for 
2018/2019 school year. 

This data was not collected by 
pervious administration. The 
district has changed benchmark 
measurement for the 2019-20 
school year. WES will measure 
academic success with online grade 
level benchmarks for this current 
school year. 

137



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 43 of 4 

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

creating pre – and post – 
assessments for the ADT 
process. 

creating pre – and post – 
assessments for the ADT 
process. 

ANALYSIS 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the 
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Due to changes in administration, changes in district benchmark assessments, and lack of 
implementation of some strategies, many measures of success were not able to be measured. 
Standards based report cards were not created. Limited growth in CAASPP results in Math shows an 
increased need for instructional supports and staff trainings. Technology updates in both hardware 
and software were purchased and implement. More training in how to implement new technology with 
fidelity is necessary.  

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted 
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. 

No funds were allocated to this goal. 

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

SPSA was rewritten to reflect new district benchmark assessments and alignment with the district 
LCAP.  

Goal 4 

Increase the percentage of English Learners meeting standards in ELA will increase by at least 15% 
as measured on local common formative assessments and by the CAASPP ELA 

138



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 44 of 4 

Metric/Indicator Expected Outcome Actual Outcome 

English Language Arts Pre – and 
Post – Assessments (grade level 
(local) formative common 
assessments) 

By May 31, 2018, 70% of all scholars 
will meet the Achieving criteria on 
the final post – assessment for the 
2018/2019 school year.  
No more than 5% of scholars will 
score in the Beginning criteria on the 
final post – assessment for 
2018/2019 school year. 

Pre and post assessment happened 
at some grade levels. Data not 
tracked by pervious administration. 

CAASPP – ELA (3rd Grade) The student at this level did not 
meet the standard for ELA 
needed for success in future 
coursework. This student will 
receive intensive intervention 
through small group instruction 
(SGI), reading intervention 
(Learning Dynamics), and after 
school support/instruction.  
No more than 30% of all scholars 
will score in the Standard Not Met 
range. 
The student at this level nearly 
met the standard for ELA needed 
for success in future coursework. 
This student will receive 
intensive intervention through 
small group instruction (SGI), 
reading intervention (Learning 
Dynamics), and after school 
support/instruction. 
The student at this level has made 
progress and met the standard 
for ELA; appears ready for future 
coursework. 
*Extension
30% of all 3rd grade scholars will
have met standard on the 2019
CAASPP.
The student at this level has made
progress and exceeded the
standard for ELA; appears ready
for future coursework.
*Extension

5% of all 3rd grade scholars will 
have met standard on the 2019 
CAASPP. 

3rd grade CAASPP 
Reading  

Above Standard: 9% 
At or Near Standard: 48% 
Below Standard: 43% 

Writing   
Above Standard: 9% 
At or Near Standard: 46% 
Below Standard: 45% 

139



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 45 of 4 

 

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

Sobrato Early Academic 
Language Model 

Fund SEAL Coaches for TK – 
3. 

Provide SEAL training and 
implementation for teachers, 
coaches, and administration 
including Module and Unit 
Development Days, Coaches 
Convening Days, and 
Principal Convening Days.  

Principal and other 
stakeholders attend 
professional development 
training, school site visits, 
conferences, and visits to 
SEAL model schools. 

External Consultants to 
develop proficiency in SEAL 
and ADT implementation. 

Improve teaching and 
learning in ELA, ELD, 
Mathematics, Science, and 
Social Science using SEAL 
strategies. 

Two-week Summer Bridge 
program for gradesTK-3. 

Implement a summer 
institute. 

Funded SEAL Coaches for 
TK – 3. 

Provided SEAL training and 
implementation for teachers, 
coaches, and administration 
including Module and Unit 
Development Days, 
Coaches Convening Days, 
and Principal Convening 
Days.  

Principal and other 
stakeholders attend 
professional development 
training, school site visits, 
conferences, and visits to 
SEAL model schools. 

Provided external 
Consultants to develop 
proficiency in SEAL and 
ADT implementation. 

Implemented teaching and 
in ELA, ELD, Mathematics, 
Science, and Social Science 
using SEAL strategies. 

Implemented two-week 
Summer Bridge program for 
gradesTK-3. 

Implemented a summer 
institute. 

0 0 

Technology 

Fund blended learning 
software and needed 
technology – Learning, Lexia, 

Software licenses purchased 0 0 

ELPAC 15% increase in scholars scoring 
at Expanding or Bridging 
proficiency levels, and increase 
the reclassification percentage of 
scholars grades 1st – 3rd by 15%. 
 

See ELPAC scores presented at 
beginning of this document.  

140



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 46 of 4 

Planned Strategies/Activities Actual Strategies/Activities 
Proposed  
Expenditures 

Estimated Actual 
Expenditures 

Footsteps to Brilliance, 
SRI/Reading Counts. 

Instructional Support 

Fund Literacy Support Coach 
for TK – 3 

Funded Literacy Support 
Coach for TK – 3 

0 $86,996 
certificated 
salaries 
$28,270 
employee 
benefits 

Materials and Supplies 

Extra duty, materials, 
supplies, logistics, 
conferences, consultant fees, 
technology TOSA support, 
and operating cost necessary 
for SEAL, coaching, literacy 
support, and external 
consultants. 

Materials purchased. 0 0 

ANALYSIS 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the 
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Due to changes in administration, changes in district benchmark assessments, and lack of 
implementation of some strategies, many measures of success were not able to be measured. 
Standards based report cards were not created. Limited growth in LPAC results shows an increased 
need for instructional supports and staff trainings. An ELD TOSA was hired to support classroom 
teachers with DI and ELD instructions. Technology updates in both hardware and software were 
purchased and implement. More training in how to implement new technology with fidelity is 
necessary. ADT’s for math collaboration are needed and will be a priority for 2019-20 school year.  

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted 
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. 

No funds were allocated to this goal. Salary and benefits for SEAL TOSA teachers were actual 
expenditures for this goal but were allocated for goal 1 by pervious administration.  

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

141



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 47 of 4 

SPSA was rewritten to reflect new district benchmark assessments and alignment with the district 
LCAP.  

Goal 5 

Student support systems will be created and implemented to ensure student success and social 
emotional development as measured by climate surveys, discipline rate, attendance, and standards – 
based report cards. 

Metric/Indicator Expected Outcome Actual Outcome 

Social Emotional Learning: Life 
Skills used daily in lessons 
(SEAL) and with weekly 
recognition awards. 

Increase in positive attitude on 
climate surveys, increase in 
parent participation, and 
decrease in discipline referrals. 

Data not tracked by pervious 
administration.  

PBIS – Positive Behavioral 
Interventions and Supports 

Williams Elementary School will 
implement PBIS as a 
comprehensive intervention 
support system to address the 
academic, social and emotional 
needs of scholars to ensure 
student success and social and 
emotional development as 
measured by discipline rate and 
attendance. Williams Elementary 
School scholars will demonstrate 
positive engagement and 
behavior as evident in staff 
observations.  

Implemented tier 1 PBIS. Tier 2 
trainings happening in 2019-20 
school year.  

Learning Support Specialist A decrease in scholar referrals to 
the school Administrative team. 
The Learning Support Specialist 
will work with scholars and 
support with social emotional 
needs.  

Office referral data not tracked by 
pervious administration. The 
Learning Support Specialist worked 
with scholars and support with 
social emotional needs.   

Social and Emotional Learning 
Training and Curriculum 
Development. 

Increase in positive attitude on 
climate surveys, increase in 
parent participation, and 
decrease in discipline referrals. 

Data not tracked by pervious 
administration.  

Provide an After School Education 
and Safety (ASES) program to 
support the academic, social and 
emotional development of students. 

The ASES program will maintain an 
average attendance of 95%. 

Actual attendance rate was 92.28% 

142



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 48 of 4 

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing 
the goal, an analysis is not required and this section may be deleted. 

ANALYSIS 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the 
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Due to changes in administration, changes in district benchmark assessments, and lack of 
implementation and tracking of strategies, many measures of success were not able to be measured. 
Year one of PBIS implementation was completed and year two will continue in the 2019-20 school 
year. Office referral data will be measured in the 2019-20 school year.  

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

SPSA was rewritten to reflect new district benchmark assessments and alignment with the district 
LCAP.  

Budget Summary 
Complete the table below. Schools may include additional information. Adjust the table as needed. 
The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the ConApp, and/or that receive funds 
from the LEA for Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI).  

Budget Summary 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Total Funds Provided to the School Through the 
Consolidated Application 

$ 112,898 

Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the 
LEA for CSI 

$ 0 

Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals 
in the SPSA 

$ 1,299,357 

 Other Federal, State, and Local Funds 

List the additional Federal programs that the school is including in the schoolwide program. Adjust the 
table as needed. If the school is not operating a Title I schoolwide program this section is not 
applicable and may be deleted. 

143



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 49 of 4 

Federal Programs Allocation ($) 

Subtotal of additional federal funds included for this school: $ [Enter federal funds subtotal here] 

List the State and local programs that the school is including in the schoolwide program. Duplicate the 
table as needed. 

State or Local Programs Allocation ($) 

Subtotal of state or local funds included for this school: $ [Enter state or local funds subtotal here] 

Total of federal, state, and/or local funds for this school: $[Enter total funds here] 

144



145



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 1 of 4 

School Year: [2019 -2020] 

School Plan for Student Achievement 
(SPSA) Template 
Instructions and requirements for completing the SPSA template may be found in the SPSA Template 
Instructions. 

School Name 
County-District-School 

(CDS) Code 
School Site Council (SSC) 

Approval Date 
Local Board Approval 

Date 

Williams Upper 
Elementary School 

06616220118729 October 17, 2019 October 17, 2019 

Purpose and Description 
Briefly describe the purpose of this plan (Select from Schoolwide Program, Comprehensive Support 
and Improvement, Targeted Support and Improvement, or Additional Targeted Support and 
Improvement) 

The purpose of this plan is to identify and address the instructional programs scholars will need and 
to identify specific categorical funds provided through the Consolidated Application.  

Briefly describe the school’s plan for effectively meeting the ESSA requirements in alignment with the 
Local Control and Accountability Plan and other federal, state, and local programs. 

The School Site Council (SSC) and the English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) began to review and 
discuss the 2019 SPSA plan in early April.  The committee has analyzed the California Dashboard to include 
the following:  
- College Readiness and Academic Performance Metrics
- State Assessments Results by Student Groups
- English Learner Reclassification

The School Site Council (SSC) and the English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) has reviewed the 
effectiveness of the instructional program for all scholars.  As a result, both groups have approved adopting 
the following school goals, related actions and expenditures. 

Stakeholder Involvement 
How, when, and with whom did the school consult as part of the planning process for this 
SPSA/Annual Review and Update? 

Involvement Process for the SPSA and Annual Review and Update 

As a small school district, the goals and actions/services remain the same across the LCAP and SPSA. We 
hold true to the notion that all stakeholders participate in the planning and development of this document and 
that their participation and engagement is of the outmost importance.  The school holds scheduled public 
meetings to discuss data and to review the plan. The School Site Council (SSC) meets every 3rd Thursday of 

10.4

146



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 2 of 4 

the month and will hold 6-8 meetings this year.  The English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) meets every 
2nd Wednesday of the month and will hold 6-8 meetings this year.  Teachers on staff and members from the 
Williams community are all invited and urged to participate in all meetings, but are especially urged in the 
annual review of the Single Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA).  This year, we met on August 22nd with 
SSC to review the SPSA and to get parent input and opinions and to vote to adopt the SPSA.  We then met 
again on October 17th to review the data for the school and to get final approval.  The ELAC committee met on 
in May to begin talks.  On August 28th ELAC met to review the LCAP goals and to review the SPSA.  Because 
the September ELAC meeting was canceled due to not having a quorum, we had to review and adopt the 
SPSA on October 10th.  The School Site Council (SSC) and the English Learner Advisory Committee (ELAC) 
members have analyzed the academic performance of all student groups and have considered the 
effectiveness of key elements of the instructional program for students failing to meet academic performance 
index and the adequate yearly progress growth targets. The school wide data for our school indicates a strong 
need in several academic areas.  English Language Arts and mathematics continue to be areas that shows 
our students underperforming well below the state average.  English Language performance is low and well 
below the state average.  Mathematics performance is slightly lower than ELA, and well below the state 
average.  Williams Upper Elementary has a large population of Second Language Learners due to the farm 
labor needed in the area.  Our data for Second Language Learners indicates that our EL Learners continue to 
underperform as compared to the state average.  They continue to struggle to reach the proficiency level in 
English.  Our CAASPP data shows that 52% of our ELL students who have been reclassified have met or 
exceeded the standard in ELA and 39% of these students have met or exceeded the standard in math. The 
SSC and ELAC committees have expressed the need for support systems for academic and social emotional 
development.  Parent engagement has been an area of need at the elementary school.  These committees 
have also expressed a need to improve parent engagement.  As a result, Williams Upper Elementary School 
has adopted the following school goals, related actions, and expenditures to raise the academic performance 
of students not yet meeting state standards: 

Resource Inequities 
Briefly identify and describe any resource inequities identified as a result of the required needs 
assessment, as applicable.  

Williams Upper Elementary has not been identified for Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI) or 
Targeted Support and Improvement (TSI), or Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI). 

Goals, Strategies, Expenditures, & Annual Review 
Complete a copy of the Goal table for each of the school’s goals. Duplicate the table as needed. 

Goal 1 

All students will be proficient in ELA as measured by grades in ELA courses, scores on STAR, 
CAASPP and writing assessments. 

Identified Need 

Aligned to LEA LCAP Goals: 

147



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 3 of 4 

Goal 1:  Williams Unified will raise the achievement of all students through rigorous, relevant 
curriculum and instruction that: 
• is based on state standards;
• is aligned TK12;
• is designed to enable all students, including English learners, to access core and ELD standards (for
ELs)
• fosters engagement/collaboration;
• is designed to develop students' 21st Century skills; and
• is appropriately assessed through formative/summative measures and state accountability targets.

Goal 2: All Students will graduate from WUSD with the necessary knowledge and skills to enter a 
college/career. 

Goal 3: Williams Unified will provide an educational experience that addresses the academic and 
socioemotional needs of every student. 
Goal 5: Williams Unified School District will provide students with appropriate learning conditions to 
meet their educational needs by 
 hiring and retaining highly qualified certificated and classified employees that are fully qualified 
 ensuring that students have access to state standardsaligned materials 
 redesigning, upgrading and enhancing all classrooms and facilities to foster 21st Century teaching 
and learning 
 providing adequate transportation 

Annual Measurable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

CAASPP Scores 2018-19 data shows that ELA 
scores stayed at 24% meeting 
the standard or exceeded. 

The goal for next year (2020-
21) will be to have 29% of our
scholars at standard or
exceeding.

Complete a copy of the Strategy/Activity table for each of the school’s strategies/activities. Duplicate 
the table, including Proposed Expenditures, as needed. 

Strategy/Activity 1 

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups) 

All students 

148



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 4 of 4 

Strategy/Activity 

Improve teaching and learning in ELA and writing by curricular alignment, articulation, adding ELD 
standards per grade level and embedded assessments to be used as formative assessments for 
learning. As measured by Data Teams. 

Throughout the 2019-20 school year, Data Teams training for school-wide approach to assessment 
data analysis to improve teaching and learning. This work will require ten days of substitutes during 
2019/20. 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$22,356 
LCFF (0003) Services and Other Operating Exp. 
To hire the coaching services of Loan 

Strategy/Activity 2: 

Through the use of highly effective literacy strategies in the classroom with the support of the 
Reading Specialist, teachers will target the individual literacy needs of struggling readers and English 
learners. Include ongoing assessments of student reading growth. 

Small-targeted (Tier 1) intervention group instruction in student area of need. 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$ 0 None 

Strategy/Activity 3: 

Student recognition for reading practice, purchase of level readers for reading groups and 
improvement and for Blended Learning 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

149



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 5 of 4 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$500 
Title 1 Basic (3010) Books and Supplies 
Incentives 

Goal 2 

All students will be proficient in mathematics and problem solving as measured by grades in 
mathematics courses, CAASPP and local formative assessments. 

Identified Need 

Aligned to LEA LCAP Goals: 
Goal 1:  Williams Unified will raise the achievement of all students through rigorous, relevant 
curriculum and instruction that: 
• is based on state standards;
• is aligned TK12;
• is designed to enable all students, including English learners, to access core and ELD standards (for
ELs)
• fosters engagement/collaboration;
• is designed to develop students' 21st Century skills; and
• is appropriately assessed through formative/summative measures and state accountability targets.

Goal 2: All Students will graduate from WUSD with the necessary knowledge and skills to enter a 
college/career. 

Goal 3: Williams Unified will provide an educational experience that addresses the academic and 
socioemotional needs of every student. 

Annual Measurable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

CAASPP Scores The 2018-19 CAASPP data 
shows that 29% met the 
standard or exceeded. 

The goal for 2020-21 will be to 
have 35% of our scholars at 
standard or exceeding. 

Grades in Math For 2019-20, our baseline is 
66% of our scholars are getting 
a “C” or better in math.   

Goal for 2020-21will be that 
70% of our scholars earn a 
grade of “C” or better in math. 

60% of students meeting 
standard on short cycle 
assessments 

60% of students meeting 
standard on short cycle 
assessments 

2018-19 Beginning of year data 
will show an increase of 5% of 

150



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 6 of 4 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

all students meeting standard 
on short cycle assessments.  

Complete a copy of the Strategy/Activity table for each of the school’s strategies/activities. Duplicate 
the table, including Proposed Expenditures, as needed. 

Strategy/Activity 1 

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups) 

All students 

Strategy/Activity 

Improve teaching and learning in mathematics and problem solving by curricular alignment, 
articulation, adding ELD standards per grade level, and embedded assessments to be used as 

formative assessments for learning. 

Data Teams math training for school-wide approach to formative assessments and infusing common 
Core State Standards teaching strategies into math instruction.  Teachers to attend online trainings or 
attend trainings in person. 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$6,799 
LCFF (0000) $5,600 Cert. Sal. & $1,199 EMP. 
Benefits 

Strategy/Activity 2: 

Provide an after-school math intervention program taught by a certificated teacher for each grade 
level.  Provide math intervention during summer school paid by district funds. 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$3,304 
Title 1 Basic (3010) $2,310 Cert. Sal & $494 
Emp. Benefits, & $500 Books and Supplies 

151



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 7 of 4 

Strategy/Activity 3: 

Provide certificated teachers collaboration time during the day to work on their ADT cycles as a grade 
level by hiring guest teachers. 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$6,799 
LCFF (0000) $5,600 Certificated Sal., & $1,199 
Employee Benefits 

Goal 3 

All ELL students will be proficient in ELA and mathematics, problem solving as measured by grades 
in mathematics courses, ELA courses, CAASPP and local formative assessments. 

Identified Need 

Goal 2: All Students will graduate from WUSD with the necessary knowledge and skills to enter a 
college/career. 

Goal 3: Williams Unified will provide an educational experience that addresses the academic and 
socioemotional needs of every student. 

Annual Measurable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

CAASPP Scores The 2018-19 CAASPP data 
shows that 29% met the 
standard or exceeded. 
The 2018-19 CAASPP data for 
RFEP scholars shows that 
5.6% met the standard or 
exceeded.  

Goal for 2019-20 will be that 
10% of RFEP scholars will have 
met the standard or exceeded. 

ELL students performing at 
standard or above standard on 
writing assessment according to 
CAASPP. 

The 2018-19 CAASPP data 
shows that ELL scholars tested 
in writing, 0% met the standard 
or exceeded. 

Goal for 2019-20 will be that 5% 
of our ELL scholars will meet 
the standard. 

CAASPP Scores in ELA 3.33% of ELL students scored 
proficient on the 2018-19 
CAASPP in ELA. 

Goal for 2019-20 will be that 5% 
of our ELL scholars will meet 
the standard. 

152



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 8 of 4 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

SEAL SEAL is new to our school.  Will 
implement this year 

Teachers begin to use five 
GLAD strategies as directed by 
SEAL program. 

Complete a copy of the Strategy/Activity table for each of the school’s strategies/activities. Duplicate 
the table, including Proposed Expenditures, as needed. 

Strategy/Activity 1 

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups) 

English Language Learners will be the priority but this will serve all students 

Strategy/Activity 

Align curriculum, provide student support, and use formative assessments for improving student 
learning in ELA for all ELL students.  

Continue to use iLit ELL school-wide for all English Learners.  iLit will also be used with students who 
are behind in reading and require an intervention.  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$22,190 
Lottery Instructional Materials (6300) Services 
and other operating expenditures  

Strategy/Activity 2: 

ELD instruction will be provided for all students classified as English Language Learners to include 
additional resources available through iLit.  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$500 
Title III LEP (4203) Services and other operating 
expenditures 

Strategy/Activity 3: 

153



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 9 of 4 

Provide an after-school reading intervention program for ELL and at-risk scholars taught by a 
certificated teacher for each grade level.  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$3,304 

Title 1 Basic (3010)  
$2,310 Cert. Sal &  
$494 Emp. Benefits, &  
$500 Books and Supplies 

Strategy/Activity 4: 

Implement the Sobrato Early Academic Language (SEAL) model to improve teaching effectiveness to 
serve all learners, specifically ELL scholars through the use of Guided Language Acquisition Design 
(GLAD) strategies.   

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$57,500 

LCFF (0003)  
$40,500 Services and other Operating 
Expenditures 
$17,000 Books and Supplies   

Goal 4 

Student support systems will be created and implemented to ensure student success and social 
emotional development as measured by discipline rates, attendance, and course grades. 

Identified Need 

Aligned to LEA LCAP Goals: 

Goal 3: Williams Unified will provide an educational experience that addresses the academic and 
socioemotional needs of every student. 

Annual Measurable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

Provide After-School Tutoring 
to struggling students and/or 

For the 2018-19 school year, 
there were a total of 53 

By providing academic help and 
/or by participating in an after-

154



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 10 of 4 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

by participating in an after-
school group will help lower 
their anxiety. 

suspensions and 63 counseling 
referrals. 

school group, there will be less 
discipline issues as a direct 
result of receiving academic 
help. 
Suspensions will decrease by 
5% and repeated counseling 
referrals due to repeat 
offenders will decrease by 10% 

Positive Behavioral Intervention 
and Support (PBIS) 

2018-19 school year: Not 
implemented. 
2019-20 will implement 
Will document and run reports on 
student behavior to look for trends 

Number of referrals will help lower 
the overall number of suspensions 

Continue to use the Learning 
Support Specialist to manage 
a caseload of at-risk students. 

Counselling services to scholars 
for repeat offences for 2018-19 
was 45. 

Counselling services to 
scholars for repeat offences for 
2019-20 will decrease to 30 
cases for repeat offences.  

Bullying Awareness Education. The number of suspensions due 
to bullying for the 2018-19 
school year was 7. 

Goal for 2019-20 will be to 
decrease the number of 
suspensions due to bullying by 
5% 

Continue to use the Lifelong 
Guidelines and Lifeskills, in the 
classroom, on the bus, on the 
playground and in the cafeteria 
to decrease the number of 
suspensions. 

For the 2018-19 school year, 
there were a total of 27 Scholars 
suspended. 

Goal for 2019-20 will be to 
decrease the number of 
suspensions by 5% 

Provide After School Education 
and Safety (ASES) program 
that provides homework 
support and a safe 
environment for students. 

For 2018-19 school year, the 
ASES program was at 85% of 
capacity. 

For 2019-20 school year, the 
ASES program will be at 90% of 
capacity. 

Provide students with the 
opportunity to acquire Mandarin 
as a second language or as a 
third language to expand 
student’s horizons. 

The 2018-19 Mandarin end of 
the year Assessment showed 
that 80% of the scholars who 
had an 80% attendance or better 
scored a 75% on the test or 
better.   
 

The goal for 2019-2020, 80% of 
the scholars who had an 80% 
attendance or better scored an 
80% on the test or better.    

Complete a copy of the Strategy/Activity table for each of the school’s strategies/activities. Duplicate 
the table, including Proposed Expenditures, as needed. 

155



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 11 of 4 

Strategy/Activity 1 

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity 

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups) 

All students 

 
Strategy/Activity 1: 

Provide After-School programs to struggling scholars to help lower their anxiety by taking part in one 
or more of the following: 

After School tutoring 

Boys Club 

Stand for the Silent 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$3,304 

Title I Basic (3010)  
$ 2,310 Certificated Personnel Salaries 
$ 494 Employee Benefits 
$500 Books and Supplies 

 

Strategy/Activity 2: 

The following comprehensive intervention and support system is created to address academic, social, 
and emotional needs of students to ensure academic success.  

- Positive Behavioral Intervention and Support (PBIS)  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$10,000 LCFF (0003) Books and Supplies for PBIS 

 

Strategy/Activity 3: 

Learning Support Specialist to manage a caseload of at-risk students to help them with social 
emotional needs. 

156



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 12 of 4 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$51,449 
LCFF (0003) $36,515 Cert. Salaries & $14,934 
Employee Benefits 

Strategy/Activity 4: 

To address bullying concerns and needs, a guest speaker or two will be hired to provide Bullying 
Awareness Education to all students. 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$2,950 
LCFF (0003) Services and other Operation 
Expenditures 

Strategy/Activity 5: 

Continue school-wide use of Lifelong Guidelines and Lifeskills, in the classroom, on the bus, on the 
playground and in the cafeteria.  Recognize students and staff for using and following the Lifelong 
Guidelines and Lifeskills.  Provide “Lifeskills Bucks” as incentives for students who demonstrate their 
ability to follow these guidelines.   

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$1,000 LCFF (0003) Books and Supplies 

Strategy/Activity 6: 

Provide an afterschool program that provides homework support and a safe environment for 85 
scholars. After School Education and Safety (ASES) program.  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$122,334 

ASES (6010)  
$14,136 Certificated Personnel Salaries; 
$71,248 Classified Personnel Salaries;  
$29,965 Employee Benefits;  

157



School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 13 of 4 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$1,160 Books and Supplies;  
$5,825 Transfers of indirect costs 

Strategy/Activity 7: 

One classroom from each grade-level (4th, 5th and 6th) are teaching their students the Mandarin 
language through the help of a teacher Skyping from China once per week for 25 minutes.  Teachers 
will need training on what strategies to use to help students acquire the Mandarin language. 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$7,500 
Title I (3010) Services and other operating 
expenditures 

Strategy/Activity 8: 

One teacher will attend CABE in March to see best practices available to them.  

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$3,831 
Title I (3010) Services and other operating 
expenditures 

Goal 5 

Increase the level of parent volunteerism, involvement, and engagement in our school and school 
community 

Identified Need 

Aligned to LEA LCAP Goals: 

Goal 4: Williams Unified will enhance parent engagement and improve communication among home, 
school and community stakeholders. 

158



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 14 of 4 

 

Annual Measurable Outcomes 

Metric/Indicator Baseline/Actual Outcome Expected Outcome 

Create parent education 
workshops to involve parents 
on a variety of topics parents 
identify as needed on parent 
survey 

For the 2018-19 school year: 
Stand for the silent had 15 
parents attend 
For CABE, we had 2 parents 
attend 
 

The goal will be to provide the 
following workshops for 
parents: 
Bullying 
School Data 
Assertive Discipline 
CABE 

Parent involvement SSC SSC had 5 active parents 
 

The goal will be to have 7 active 
parents attend SSC meetings 

Parent involvement ELAC ELAC had 4 active parents  
 

The goal will be to have 7 active 
parents attend ELAC meetings 

Complete a copy of the Strategy/Activity table for each of the school’s strategies/activities. Duplicate 
the table, including Proposed Expenditures, as needed. 

Strategy/Activity 1 

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity 

(Identify either All Students or one or more specific student groups) 

All parents of all students, including parents of students with exceptional needs 

 
Strategy/Activity 1: 

Through SSC and ELAC meetings, parent workshops and community nights, a parent education 
program will involve parents in the school on three different levels, volunteering, involvement, or 
engagement. 

Create parent education workshops to involve parents on a variety of topics parents identify as 
needed on parent surveys. 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$500 

Title I Basic (3010)  
$ 110 Certificated Personnel Salaries 
$ 100 Classified Personnel Salaries 
$ 54 Employee Benefits 

159



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 15 of 4 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$236 Books and Supplies 

 

Strategy/Activity 2: 

To educate parents on the importance of dual immersion and parent involvement, it will be important 
to take three parents to attend the California Association for Bilingual Education (CABE) conference. 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

List the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures. Specify the funding 
source(s) using one or more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal identify the Title and Part, as 
applicable), Other State, and/or Local. 

Amount(s) Source(s) 

$10,499 
Title I (3010) Services and other operating 
expenditures 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Annual Review  
SPSA Year Reviewed: 2018-19 

Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of implementing 
the goal, an analysis is not required and this section may be deleted. 

ANALYSIS Goal 1 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the 
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

As of May 31, 2019, Williams Upper Elementary implemented all actions/services.  However, a few 
were eliminated at the beginning of the year.  For example, we are not using SRI and DIBELS.  In the 
2018-19, Williams Upper Elementary school did not meet the goals.  We stayed the same on one but 
the other two were not able to be assessed.  Currently, the school is working with coaches to help us 
analyze the assessment data and to help us unpack the true meaning of each standard so that we 
can teach scholars effectively.  For the 2018-19 school year, we had a goal of increasing our ELA 
CAASPP scores by 5% better than the 2017-18 score of 24% at or above standard. We did not meet 
our goal as our 2018-19 data shows we stayed at 24% meeting or exceeding.  The SRI and DIBELS 

160



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 16 of 4 

goal was not met as we changed to Renaissance STAR testing to get better information to help us 
analyze data to help the classroom teacher.   

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted 
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. 

Goal 1 Activity 1 stayed very similar in terms of funding for next year.  We ended up using all the 
funds for this activity as the efforts proved to be very productive as teachers are feeling very confident 
of what they are teaching scholars this year. Activity 2 was going to be measured by the SRI and 
DIBELS data, but it was stopped to focus on STAR assessments.  However, the Reading Specialist 
was very helpful in providing guidance and support to all teachers.  Activity 3 was not used as we did 
not have SRI or DIBELS data to pick which scholars would be recognized.  For Activity 4, we partially 
used this service.  We had a coach come work with teachers to improve our teaching of writing, but 
the focus was changed to analyze data through our Achievement Data Teams. The writing coach was 
able to meet with each grade level once.  Activity 5 funding was not used as blended services is 
already supported with other funding.  This activity will not be used for the 2019-20 year.   

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

Moving forward activity 4 will be dropped as we will use the expertise of our own teachers to provide 
important professional development to new teachers or to teacher that may need a refresher on how 
to teach writing.  Activity 3 and 5 will be combined as it requires low funding.   

 

 

ANALYSIS Goal 2 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the 
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Williams Upper Elementary School met all three Metrics.  The first metric was to increase our scores 
on the math CAASPP to show that 20% of our scholars would meet or exceed the standard.  We 
increased to 29% of our scholars meeting or exceeding the standard.  This is due in part by teachers 
meeting on Mondays to collaborate to plan instruction.  On other days, the grade levels met in their 
Professional Learning Communities (PLCs) to look at their data using guest teachers to cover their 
classrooms while they meet with instructional coach and the principal to analyze data and to set 
learning progressions to increase instruction.  Teachers have seen the value to work as a PLC and 
not working in isolation; therefore, they have been meeting well after their work hours to plan and to 
stay up with the high demand of on the curriculum.  Second Metrix, we set a goal to have 65% of our 
scholars get a passing grade of a “C” or better in math.  We increased our number of scholars to 66% 
of them earning a “C” grade or better in math.  This again is due to teachers working and planning 
together. Our teachers attended math workshops and have been implementing some GLAD 
strategies to their lesson delivery.  Our final metrics was also met of having 60% of our scholars 
meeting standard on the short cycle assessments.  Our data showed that 65% of our scholars 
increased their scores on the cycle assessments.  I believe this is due to the teachers’ work after 
school and the work they have been doing with their curriculum coach Loan.  

161



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 17 of 4 

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted 
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. 

The metrics was followed as written.  The only major difference between what was proposed and 
what actually happened, was that we only had two teachers who were willing to work after school to 
provide scholars with an intervention to help them in their academics.  We ended up using partial 
funding.  This year, the goal will be to provide scholars with interventions to help them academically.    

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

No major changes, other than trying to hire more teachers to provide rich intervention programs to 
assist scholars manage hard curriculum.  

 

 

ANALYSIS Goal 3 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the 
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Williams Upper Elementary school fully implemented the metrics.  Our results were not promising as 
we did not improve, nor did we decrease either.  For metric one, our CAASPP scores showed that the 
number of Reclassified Fluent English Proficient (RFEP) scholars did not increase their scores in 
math.  In 2017-18 and in 2018-19, we still had the same percent of scholars (5.3%) who met or 
exceeded the standard in math.  For the second metric, the CAASPP scores showed that 0% of ELL 
scholars met or exceeded the standard in writing for 2017-18 and for 2018-19.  The third metric, ELL 
scholars showed that in both the 2017-18 and 2018-19 year, only 3.3% of them met or exceeded the 
ELA CAASPP standard.  Teachers worked diligently to improve these scores by meeting in their 
PLCs, working with their academic coach, they worked on rigor with the principal all year long.  
However, on all three metrics, we had no growth.  We have taken a look at the data and have created 
plans to address this issue.  For example, reading groups will be developed to create address the 
needs of each individual.  We will focus on highly effective solutions to address the needs with the 
use of external coaches.   Principal and coaches will work with teachers to provide positive feedback 
and guidance to increase scores.  After school interventions will be as important as tier one 
interventions delivered by teachers in the classroom.   

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted 
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. 

The major change for this goal was that we did not utilize the math coach in the 2nd activity for the 
entire duration of the contract.  There was a change in the service and we were not able to agree on 
dates to provide the service.  This is an area that will be visited again in the future.  The other major 
change was in activity 3.  This was another area where this coming year (2019-20) will not be used.  
Instead of working with this coach on planning and developing Thematic Instruction, we will work with 
SEAL to deliver GLAD strategies to address the needs of ELL scholars and all other scholars. 

162



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 18 of 4 

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

While the goal remains the same, some of the activities have been changed to meet the needs of the 
scholars.  For instance, a noticeable change will be to implement a new program, instead of providing 
a coach to plan thematic units.  We will use the SEAL team to work with our teachers to deliver GLAD 
strategies to all of our scholars.  You can find this under Goal 3 Activity 4.   

 

 

 

ANALYSIS Goal 4 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the 
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Student support systems will be created and implemented to ensure student success and social 
emotional development as measured by discipline rates, attendance, and course grades. 

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted 
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. 

The goal to provide After-School Tutoring, did not go as planned.  We only had two teachers willing to 
work after school to deliver an intervention program to meet the needs of our scholars.  The end 
result was that we spent less than half of the money we had projected to spend to deliver this service.  
The other activity that ended up costing us more money was a guest speaker to speak to the scholars 
about the dangers of bullying.  The reason for the added cost was twofold.  The first reason was 
because cost of travel and other expenditures went up.  The second reason is that we hired him to 
deliver a similar message to the parents.  Scholars related to his message and we wanted parents to 
hear the same thing but aimed more at their role as a parent. 

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

For this year (2019-20) there will be two changes.  We will add more money and choices to activity 1 
to attract and hire teachers to deliver interventions to help our ELL and other At-Risk scholars to help 
them read better.  The second change is to add funding to deliver an effective PBIS program under 
activity 2. The need will be to purchase materials to create banners, posters and other such related 
materials. 

 

 

163



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 19 of 4 

ANALYSIS 5 

Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of the 
strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal. 

Increase the level of parent volunteerism, involvement, and engagement in our school and school 
community:  Williams Upper Elementary School is committed to the involvement of parents to 
participate and/or attend trainings sponsored by the school or district. Our school committees were 
attended by very few parents.  We had the minimum parents attend our ELAC, PTO and SSC.  In 
other district events, each school had some parent representation at the event, but it was still low.  
However, when we took parents to attend the CABE conference, Williams had the most parents 
present than any other school district.  There were a few positive events where there was a good 
representation of parents.  

Briefly describe any major differences between the intended implementation and/or the budgeted 
expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. 

There were not major expenditure difference between what was proposed to what was actually spent.  
For the area of sending parents to CABE, we did spend a few more dollars to take a few more 
parents.   

Describe any changes that will be made to this goal, the annual outcomes, metrics, or 
strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis. Identify where those changes can 
be found in the SPSA. 

Under goal number 5 activity number 3, these is an area that more funds were added to send more 
parents to attend the CABE conference.  After hearing parents how important it was for them to 
attend the conference, it was decided to add more funding to take new parents who have never 
attended CABE before.  These parents will then present their information at a board meeting.  

 

Budget Summary  
Complete the table below. Schools may include additional information. Adjust the table as needed. 
The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the ConApp, and/or that receive funds 
from the LEA for Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI).  

Budget Summary 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Total Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated 
Application 

$ 33,242 

Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for 
CSI 

$ 0 

164



 

School Plan for Student Achievement| Page 20 of 4 

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT 

Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the 
SPSA 

$ 336,619 

 Other Federal, State, and Local Funds 

List the additional Federal programs that the school is including in the schoolwide program. Adjust the 
table as needed. If the school is not operating a Title I schoolwide program this section is not 
applicable and may be deleted. 

Federal Programs Allocation ($).  

Title I $32,742 

Title III $500 

Subtotal of additional federal funds included for this school: $ [Enter federal funds subtotal here] 

List the State and local programs that the school is including in the schoolwide program. Duplicate the 
table as needed. 

State or Local Programs Allocation ($) None 

ASES $122,334 

LCFF $181,043 

Subtotal of state or local funds included for this school: $ 303,377 

Total of federal, state, and/or local funds for this school: $336,619

165



 

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions| Page 1 of 6 

Instructions 
The School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) is a strategic plan that maximizes the resources 
available to the school while minimizing duplication of effort with the ultimate goal of increasing 
student achievement. SPSA development should be aligned with and inform the Local Control and 
Accountability Plan process.  
 

The SPSA consolidates all school-level planning efforts into one plan for programs funded through 
the consolidated application (ConApp), and for federal school improvement programs, including 
schoolwide programs, Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI), Targeted Support and 
Improvement (TSI), and Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI), pursuant to California 
Education Code (EC) Section 64001 and the Elementary and Secondary Education Act as amended 
by the Every Student Succeeds Act (ESSA). This template is designed to meet schoolwide program 
planning requirements. It also notes how to meet CSI, TSI, or ATSI requirements, as applicable. 
 

California’s ESSA State Plan supports the state’s approach to improving student group performance 
through the utilization of federal resources. Schools use the SPSA to document their approach to 
maximizing the impact of federal investments in support of underserved students. The implementation 
of ESSA in California presents an opportunity for schools to innovate with their federally-funded 
programs and align them with the priority goals of the school and the LEA that are being realized 
under the state’s Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF).  
 

The LCFF provides schools and LEAs flexibility to design programs and provide services that meet 
the needs of students in order to achieve readiness for college, career, and lifelong learning. The 
SPSA planning process supports continuous cycles of action, reflection, and improvement. 
Consistent with EC 65001, the School site Council (SSC) is required to develop and annually review 
the SPSA, establish an annual budget, and make modifications to the plan that reflect changing 
needs and priorities, as applicable. 

 

 

166



 

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions| Page 2 of 6 

For questions related to specific sections of the template, please see instructions below: 

Instructions: Table of Contents 
The SPSA template meets the requirements of schoolwide planning (SWP). Each section also 
contains a notation of how to meet CSI, TSI, or ATSI requirements.  

Stakeholder Involvement 

Goals, Strategies, & Proposed Expenditures 

Planned Strategies/Activities 

Annual Review and Update 

Budget Summary  

Appendix A: Plan Requirements for Title I Schoolwide Programs  

Appendix B: Plan Requirements for Schools to Meet Federal School Improvement Planning 
Requirements 

Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs 

For additional questions or technical assistance related to LEA and school planning, please contact 
the Local Agency Systems Support Office, at LCFF@cde.ca.gov.  

For programmatic or policy questions regarding Title I schoolwide planning, please contact the local 
educational agency, or the CDE’s Title I Policy and Program Guidance Office at TITLEI@cde.ca.gov. 

For questions or technical assistance related to meeting federal school improvement planning 
requirements (for CSI, TSI, and ATSI), please contact the CDE’s School Improvement and Support 
Office at SISO@cde.ca.gov. 

Purpose and Description 
Schools identified for Comprehensive Support and Improvement (CSI), Targeted Support and 
Improvement (TSI), or Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI) must respond to the 
following prompts. A school that has not been identified for CSI, TSI, or ATSI may delete the Purpose 
and Description prompts. 

Purpose 

Briefly describe the purpose of this plan by selecting from Schoolwide Program, Comprehensive 
Support and Improvement, Targeted Support and Improvement, or Additional Targeted Support and 
Improvement) 

Description 

Briefly describe the school’s plan for effectively meeting ESSA requirements in alignment with the 
Local Control and Accountability Plan and other federal, state, and local programs. 

Stakeholder Involvement 
Meaningful involvement of parents, students, and other stakeholders is critical to the development of 
the SPSA and the budget process. Schools must share the SPSA with school site-level advisory 
groups, as applicable (e.g., English Learner Advisory committee, student advisory groups, tribes and 

167

mailto:LCFF@cde.ca.gov
mailto:TITLEI@cde.ca.gov
mailto:SISO@cde.ca.gov


School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions| Page 3 of 6 

tribal organizations present in the community, as appropriate, etc.) and seek input from these 
advisory groups in the development of the SPSA.  

The Stakeholder Engagement process is an ongoing, annual process. Describe the process used to 
involve advisory committees, parents, students, school faculty and staff, and the community in the 
development of the SPSA and the annual review and update. 

[This section meets the requirements for TSI and ATSI.] 

[When completing this section for CSI, the LEA shall partner with the school in the development and 
implementation of this plan.] 

Resource Inequities 
Schools eligible for CSI or ATSI must identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA-
and school-level budgeting as a part of the required needs assessment. Identified resource inequities 
must be addressed through implementation of the CSI or ATSI plan. Briefly identify and describe any 
resource inequities identified as a result of the required needs assessment and summarize how the 
identified resource inequities are addressed in the SPSA.  

[This section meets the requirements for CSI and ATSI. If the school is not identified for CSI or ATSI 
this section is not applicable and may be deleted.] 

Goals, Strategies, Expenditures, & Annual Review 
In this section a school provides a description of the annual goals to be achieved by the school. This 
section also includes descriptions of the specific planned strategies/activities a school will take to 
meet the identified goals, and a description of the expenditures required to implement the specific 
strategies and activities. 

Goal 

State the goal. A goal is a broad statement that describes the desired result to which all 
strategies/activities are directed. A goal answers the question: What is the school seeking to achieve? 

It can be helpful to use a framework for writing goals such the S.M.A.R.T. approach. A S.M.A.R.T. 
goal is one that is Specific, Measurable, Achievable, Realistic, and Time-bound. A level of specificity 
is needed in order to measure performance relative to the goal as well as to assess whether it is 
reasonably achievable. Including time constraints, such as milestone dates, ensures a realistic 
approach that supports student success.  

A school may number the goals using the “Goal #” for ease of reference. 

[When completing this section for CSI, TSI, and ATSI, improvement goals shall align to the goals, 
actions, and services in the LEA LCAP.] 

Identified Need 

Describe the basis for establishing the goal. The goal should be based upon an analysis of verifiable 
state data, including local and state indicator data from the California School Dashboard (Dashboard) 
and data from the School Accountability Report Card, including local data voluntarily collected by 
districts to measure pupil achievement.  

[Completing this section fully addresses all relevant federal planning requirements] 

168



 

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions| Page 4 of 6 

Annual Measurable Outcomes 

Identify the metric(s) and/or state indicator(s) that the school will use as a means of evaluating 
progress toward accomplishing the goal. A school may identify metrics for specific student groups. 
Include in the baseline column the most recent data associated with the metric or indicator available 
at the time of adoption of the SPSA. The most recent data associated with a metric or indicator 
includes data reported in the annual update of the SPSA. In the subsequent Expected Outcome 
column, identify the progress the school intends to make in the coming year. 

[When completing this section for CSI the school must include school-level metrics related to the 

metrics that led to the school’s identification.] 

[When completing this section for TSI/ATSI the school must include metrics related to the specific 

student group(s) that led to the school’s identification.]  

Strategies/Activities 

Describe the strategies and activities being provided to meet the described goal. A school may 
number the strategy/activity using the “Strategy/Activity #” for ease of reference. 

Planned strategies/activities address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with state 
priorities and resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of the local 
educational agency’s budgeting, its local control and accountability plan, and school-level budgeting, 
if applicable. 
 

[When completing this section for CSI, TSI, and ATSI, this plan shall include evidence-based 

interventions and align to the goals, actions, and services in the LEA LCAP.] 

 

[When completing this section for CSI and ATSI, this plan shall address through implementation, 
identified resource inequities, which may have been identified through a review of LEA- and school-
level budgeting.] 

Students to be Served by this Strategy/Activity 

Indicate in this box which students will benefit from the strategies/activities by indicating “All Students” 
or listing one or more specific student group(s) to be served. 

[This section meets the requirements for CSI.] 

[When completing this section for TSI and ATSI, at a minimum, the student groups to be served shall 
include the student groups that are consistently underperforming, for which the school received the 
TSI or ATSI designation. For TSI, a school may focus on all students or the student group(s) that led 
to identification based on the evidence-based interventions selected.] 

Proposed Expenditures for this Strategy/Activity 

For each strategy/activity, list the amount(s) and funding source(s) for the proposed expenditures for 
the school year to implement these strategies/activities. Specify the funding source(s) using one or 
more of the following: LCFF, Federal (if Federal, identify the Title and Part, as applicable), Other 
State, and/or Local. 

Proposed expenditures that are included more than once in a SPSA should be indicated as a 
duplicated expenditure and include a reference to the goal and strategy/activity where the 

169



 

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions| Page 5 of 6 

expenditure first appears in the SPSA. Pursuant to Education Code, Section 64001(g)(3)(C), 
proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the governing board or 
governing body of the LEA, to address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state 
priorities including identifying resource inequities which may include a review of the LEA’s budgeting, 
its LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable.  

[This section meets the requirements for CSI, TSI, and ATSI.] 

[NOTE: Federal funds for CSI shall not be used in schools identified for TSI or ATSI. In addition, 
funds for CSI shall not be used to hire additional permanent staff.]  

Annual Review  
In the following Analysis prompts, identify any material differences between what was planned and 
what actually occurred as well as significant changes in strategies/activities and/ or expenditures from 
the prior year. This annual review and analysis should be the basis for decision-making and updates 
to the plan.  

Analysis 

Using actual outcome data, including state indicator data from the Dashboard, analyze whether the 
planned strategies/activities were effective in achieving the goal. Respond to the prompts as 
instructed. Respond to the following prompts relative to this goal. If the school is in the first year of 
implementing the goal the Annual Review section is not required and this section may be deleted. 

● Describe the overall implementation of the strategies/activities and the overall effectiveness of 
the strategies/activities to achieve the articulated goal.  

● Briefly describe any major differences between either/or the intended implementation or the 
budgeted expenditures to implement the strategies/activities to meet the articulated goal. 

● Describe any changes that will be made to the goal, expected annual measurable outcomes, 
metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities to achieve this goal as a result of this analysis and 
analysis of the data provided in the Dashboard, as applicable. Identify where those changes 
can be found in the SPSA. 

[When completing this section for CSI, TSI, or ATSI, any changes made to the goals, annual 

measurable outcomes, metrics/indicators, or strategies/activities, shall meet the CSI, TSI, or ATSI 

planning requirements. CSI, TSI, and ATSI planning requirements are listed under each section of the 

Instructions. For example, as a result of the Annual Review and Update, if changes are made to a 

goal(s), see the Goal section for CSI, TSI, and ATSI planning requirements.]  

Budget Summary  
In this section a school provides a brief summary of the funding allocated to the school through the 
ConApp and/or other funding sources as well as the total amount of funds for proposed expenditures 
described in the SPSA. The Budget Summary is required for schools funded through the ConApp and 
that receive federal funds for CSI. If the school is not operating a Title I schoolwide program this 
section is not applicable and may be deleted. 

From its total allocation for CSI, the LEA may distribute funds across its schools that meet the criteria 
for CSI to support implementation of this plan. In addition, the LEA may retain a portion of its total 

170



 

School Plan for Student Achievement Instructions| Page 6 of 6 

allocation to support LEA-level expenditures that are directly related to serving schools eligible for 
CSI. 

Budget Summary 

A school receiving funds allocated through the ConApp should complete the Budget Summary as 
follows: 

● Total Funds Provided to the School Through the Consolidated Application: This amount is the 
total amount of funding provided to the school through the ConApp for the school year.  The 
school year means the fiscal year for which a SPSA is adopted or updated.  

● Total Funds Budgeted for Strategies to Meet the Goals in the SPSA: This amount is the total of 
the proposed expenditures from all sources of funds associated with the strategies/activities 
reflected in the SPSA. To the extent strategies/activities and/or proposed expenditures are 
listed in the SPSA under more than one goal, the expenditures should be counted only once. 

A school receiving federal funds for CSI should complete the Budget Summary as follows: 

● Total Federal Funds Provided to the School from the LEA for CSI: This amount is the total 
amount of funding provided to the school from the LEA.  

 

[NOTE: Federal funds for CSI shall not be used in schools eligible for TSI or ATSI. In addition, 
funds for CSI shall not be used to hire additional permanent staff.] 

 

171



 

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendices| Page 1 of 6 

Appendix A: Plan Requirements   

Schoolwide Program Requirements 

This School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) template meets the requirements of a schoolwide 
program plan. The requirements below are for planning reference.  

A school that operates a schoolwide program and receives funds allocated through the ConApp is 
required to develop a SPSA. The SPSA, including proposed expenditures of funds allocated to the 
school through the ConApp, must be reviewed annually and updated by the SSC. The content of a 
SPSA must be aligned with school goals for improving student achievement.  

Requirements for Development of the Plan 

I. The development of the SPSA shall include both of the following actions: 

A. Administration of a comprehensive needs assessment that forms the basis of the school’s 
goals contained in the SPSA. 

1. The comprehensive needs assessment of the entire school shall: 

a. Include an analysis of verifiable state data, consistent with all state priorities as 
noted in Sections 52060 and 52066, and informed by all indicators described in 
Section 1111(c)(4)(B) of the federal Every Student Succeeds Act, including pupil 
performance against state-determined long-term goals. The school may include 
data voluntarily developed by districts to measure pupil outcomes (described in the 
Identified Need); and 

b. Be based on academic achievement information about all students in the school, 
including all groups under §200.13(b)(7) and migratory children as defined in 
section 1309(2) of the ESEA, relative to the State's academic standards under 
§200.1 to— 

i. Help the school understand the subjects and skills for which teaching and 
learning need to be improved; and 

ii. Identify the specific academic needs of students and groups of students who are 
not yet achieving the State's academic standards; and 

iii. Assess the needs of the school relative to each of the components of the 
schoolwide program under §200.28. 

iv. Develop the comprehensive needs assessment with the participation of 
individuals who will carry out the schoolwide program plan. 

v. Document how it conducted the needs assessment, the results it obtained, and 
the conclusions it drew from those results.  

B. Identification of the process for evaluating and monitoring the implementation of the SPSA 
and progress towards accomplishing the goals set forth in the SPSA (described in the 
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and Annual Review and Update).  

Requirements for the Plan 

II. The SPSA shall include the following:  

172



 

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendices| Page 2 of 6 

A. Goals set to improve pupil outcomes, including addressing the needs of student groups as 
identified through the needs assessment.  

B. Evidence-based strategies, actions, or services (described in Strategies and Activities) 

1. A description of the strategies that the school will be implementing to address school 
needs, including a description of how such strategies will-- 

a. provide opportunities for all children including each of the subgroups of students to 
meet the challenging state academic standards 

b. use methods and instructional strategies that: 

i. strengthen the academic program in the school,  

ii. increase the amount and quality of learning time, and  

iii. provide an enriched and accelerated curriculum, which may include programs, 
activities, and courses necessary to provide a well-rounded education. 

c. Address the needs of all children in the school, but particularly the needs of those at 
risk of not meeting the challenging State academic standards, so that all students 
demonstrate at least proficiency on the State’s academic standards through 
activities which may include: 

i. strategies to improve students’ skills outside the academic subject areas;  

ii. preparation for and awareness of opportunities for postsecondary education and 
the workforce;  

iii. implementation of a schoolwide tiered model to prevent and address problem 
behavior;  

iv. professional development and other activities for teachers, paraprofessionals, 
and other school personnel to improve instruction and use of data; and 

v. strategies for assisting preschool children in the transition from early childhood 
education programs to local elementary school programs. 

C. Proposed expenditures, based on the projected resource allocation from the governing 
board or body of the local educational agency (may include funds allocated via the 
ConApp, federal funds for CSI, any other state or local funds allocated to the school), to 
address the findings of the needs assessment consistent with the state priorities, including 
identifying resource inequities, which may include a review of the LEAs budgeting, it’s 
LCAP, and school-level budgeting, if applicable (described in Proposed Expenditures and 
Budget Summary). Employees of the schoolwide program may be deemed funded by a 
single cost objective.  

D. A description of how the school will determine if school needs have been met (described in 
the Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes and the Annual Review and Update). 

1. Annually evaluate the implementation of, and results achieved by, the schoolwide 
program, using data from the State's annual assessments and other indicators of 
academic achievement; 

2. Determine whether the schoolwide program has been effective in increasing the 
achievement of students in meeting the State's academic standards, particularly for 
those students who had been furthest from achieving the standards; and 

173



 

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendices| Page 3 of 6 

3. Revise the plan, as necessary, based on the results of the evaluation, to ensure 
continuous improvement of students in the schoolwide program. 

E. A description of how the school will ensure parental involvement in the planning, review, 
and improvement of the schoolwide program plan (described in Stakeholder Involvement 
and/or Strategies/Activities). 

F. A description of the activities the school will include to ensure that students who 
experience difficulty attaining proficient or advanced levels of academic achievement 
standards will be provided with effective, timely additional support, including measures to 

1. Ensure that those students' difficulties are identified on a timely basis; and 

2. Provide sufficient information on which to base effective assistance to those students. 

G. For an elementary school, a description of how the school will assist preschool students in 
the successful transition from early childhood programs to the school. 

H. A description of how the school will use resources to carry out these components 
(described in the Proposed Expenditures for Strategies/Activities). 

I. A description of any other activities and objectives as established by the SSC (described in 
the Strategies/Activities). 

Authority Cited: S Title 34 of the Code of Federal Regulations (34 CFR), sections 200.25-26, and 
200.29, and sections-1114(b)(7)(A)(i)-(iii) and 1118(b) of the ESEA. EC sections 6400 et. seq.  

  

174



 

School Plan for Student Achievement Appendices| Page 4 of 6 

Appendix B:  

Plan Requirements for School to Meet Federal School 
Improvement Planning Requirements 

For questions or technical assistance related to meeting Federal School Improvement Planning 
Requirements, please contact the CDE’s School Improvement and Support Office at 
SISO@cde.ca.gov. 

Comprehensive Support and Improvement 

The LEA shall partner with stakeholders (including principals and other school leaders, teachers, and 
parents) to locally develop and implement the CSI plan for the school to improve student outcomes, 
and specifically address the metrics that led to eligibility for CSI (Stakeholder Involvement). 

The CSI plan shall: 

1. Be informed by all state indicators, including student performance against state-determined 
long-term goals (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Annual 
Review and Update, as applicable); 

2. Include evidence-based interventions (Strategies/Activities, Annual Review and Update, as 
applicable) (For resources related to evidence-based interventions, see the U.S. Department 
of Education’s “Using Evidence to Strengthen Education Investments” at 
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf); 

3. Be based on a school-level needs assessment (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual 
Measurable Outcomes, Annual Review and Update, as applicable); and  

4. Identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level budgeting, to 
be addressed through implementation of the CSI plan (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual 
Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities; and Annual Review and Update, as 
applicable). 

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(A), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d)(1) of the ESSA. 

Targeted Support and Improvement 

In partnership with stakeholders (including principals and other school leaders, teachers, and parents) 
the school shall develop and implement a school-level TSI plan to improve student outcomes for each 
subgroup of students that was the subject of identification (Stakeholder Involvement).  

The TSI plan shall: 

1. Be informed by all state indicators, including student performance against state-determined 
long-term goals (Goal, Identified Need, Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Annual 
Review and Update, as applicable); and 

2. Include evidence-based interventions (Planned Strategies/Activities, Annual Review and 
Update, as applicable). (For resources related to evidence-based interventions, see the U.S. 
Department of Education’s “Using Evidence to Strengthen Education Investments” 
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf.) 

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(B), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B) and 1111(d)(2) of the ESSA. 

175

mailto:SISO@cde.ca.gov
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf
https://www2.ed.gov/policy/elsec/leg/essa/guidanceuseseinvestment.pdf


School Plan for Student Achievement Appendices| Page 5 of 6 

Additional Targeted Support and Improvement 

A school identified for ATSI shall:  

1. Identify resource inequities, which may include a review of LEA- and school-level budgeting,
which will be addressed through implementation of its TSI plan (Goal, Identified Need,
Expected Annual Measurable Outcomes, Planned Strategies/Activities, and Annual Review
and Update, as applicable).

Authority Cited: Sections 1003(e)(1)(B), 1003(i), 1111(c)(4)(B), and 1111(d)(2)(c) of the ESSA. 

Single School Districts and Charter Schools Identified for 
School Improvement 

Single school districts (SSDs) or charter schools that are identified for CSI, TSI, or ATSI, shall 
develop a SPSA that addresses the applicable requirements above as a condition of receiving funds 
(EC Section 64001[a] as amended by Assembly Bill [AB] 716, effective January 1, 2019).  

However, a SSD or a charter school may streamline the process by combining state and federal 
requirements into one document which may include the local control and accountability plan (LCAP) 
and all federal planning requirements, provided that the combined plan is able to demonstrate that the 
legal requirements for each of the plans is met (EC Section 52062[a] as amended by AB 716, 
effective January 1, 2019). 

Planning requirements for single school districts and charter schools choosing to exercise this option 
are available in the LCAP Instructions.  

Authority Cited: EC sections 52062(a) and 64001(a), both as amended by AB 716, effective January 
1, 2019. 

176



School Plan for Student Achievement Appendices| Page 6 of 6 

Appendix C: Select State and Federal Programs 
For a list of active programs, please see the following links:  
Programs included on the Consolidated Application: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/  
ESSA Title I, Part A: School Improvement: https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/schoolsupport.asp 
Available Funding: https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/af/  

Developed by the California Department of Education, January 2019 

177

https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/co/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/sw/t1/schoolsupport.asp
https://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/fo/af/


10.5

178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



10.6

208



209



210



211



212



10.7

213



214



10.8

215



10.9

216



10.10

217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



Pupil Transportation Information, LLC PTI 

School Transportation Consultation Services 

Timothy W. Purvis 

Agreement for Professional Service 

Vendor # 82-3098242 

Contract #0909-19 

This Agreement is entered into between Pupil Transportation Information, PTI, acting as an 

independent consultant (CONTRACTOR) AND Williams Unified School District, WUSD 

(DISTRICT) AND IS DATED, FOR REFERENCE, October 09, 2019.  The parties agree as 

follows: 

1. CONTRACTOR agrees to perform during the term of this Agreement, the tasks,

obligations and services set forth in the “Scope of Services” attached to and incorporated

into this Agreement as Appendix A-Phase I.

DISTRICT agrees to pay CONTRACTOR a fixed fee of $17,930.00 for all fieldwork

and report writing services, including all expenses. All payments will be based upon

invoices submitted to the DISTRICT by CONTRACTOR.

CONTRACTOR will invoice the DISTRICT for services performed.  The DISTRICT

will render payment to CONTRACTOR within 30 days of receipt of invoices. 50%,

$8,965.00 of fixed fee will be invoiced upon completion of field study work.

2. TERM OF AGREEMENT, the term of this Agreement begins on October 18, 2019 and

ends June 30, 2020.  Extension or renewal requires approval of the DISTRICT.

Unless compensation is fixed on the basis of a daily or hourly rate, compensation will not

be increased upon extension of the Agreement without approval of the DISTRICT.

This agreement may be terminated by the DISTRICT at any time with 15 days prior

written notice to CONTRACTOR.  In the event of termination for reasons other than

cause, the DISTRICT will pay CONTRACTOR for work done up to the time of

termination.  In the event of termination for cause, CONTRACTOR need be

compensated only to the extent required by law.

3. TIME FOR PERFORMANCE, work defined in Appendix A-Phase I is to be completed

within sixty (60) business days of the on-site field work with the submission of a draft

report to the DISTRICT.  A final report will be provided to the DISTRICT within

fifteen (15) business days of receipt of the return draft report.  All services required of

the CONTRACTOR will be completed on or before the specified end of the term.

4. MAINTENANCE OF RECORDS AND ASSIGNMENT OF COPYRIGHTS,

CONTRACTOR will maintain full and accurate records in connection with this

Agreement and will make them available to the DISTRICT for inspection at any time.

Contractor’s work product produced under this Agreement shall be the property of the

CONTRACTOR.

10.11

241



5. STATUS OF CONTRACTOR, agree that CONTRACTOR, in performing the services

specified in this Agreement, shall act as an independent contractor and shall have control

of all work and the manner in which it is performed.  CONTRACTOR shall be free to

contract for similar service to be performed for other employers while under contract

with the DISTRICT; CONTRACTOR will not accept such engagement which

interferes with performance under this Agreement.  CONTRACTOR is not entitled to

participate in any pension plan, insurance, bonus or similar benefits the DISTRICT

provides for its employees.

6. HOLD HARMLESS, CONTRACTOR shall hold harmless the DISTRICT, its

officers, agents and employees harmless from all suits, claims and liabilities resulting

from negligent acts or omissions of CONTRACTOR, its officers, agents or employees

taken under this Agreement.

7. COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS, CONTRACTOR shall comply with all applicable

federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations and ordinances involving its employees,

including workers’ compensation and tax laws.

8. MODIFICATION OR ASSIGNMENT, this Agreement may not be assigned by either

party without the express written consent of the other.  No modification shall be

effective unless approved in writing by the DISTRICT.  Addresses are as follows:

DISTRICT CONTRACTOR 

Dr. Edgar Lampkin Timothy W. Purvis, CEO 

Superintendent  Pupil Transportation Information, LLC 

Williams Unified School District 40284 Via Sonoro 

499 Marguerite Street, Suite C Murrieta, CA 92562 

Williams, CA 95987  (951) 970-2976

(530) 473-2550 x11401 tpurvis@pupiltransinfo.com

elampkin@williams.k12.ca.us

______________________   _______ ___________________ ________ 

DISTRICT Date CONTRACTOR Date 

Dr. Edgar Lampkin  Timothy W. Purvis, CEO 

Williams Unified School District Pupil Transportation Information, LLC 

Oct. 18, 2019

242

mailto:tpurvis@pupiltransinfo.com
mailto:tpurvis@pupiltransinfo.com
mailto:elampkin@williams.k12.ca.us
mailto:elampkin@williams.k12.ca.us


APPENDIX A 
PHASE I 

Pupil Transportation Information, LLC PTI 
School Consultation Services 

Scope of Services 

Pupil Transportation Information, LLC (PTI), School Consulting Services, will provide 
management assistance consulting services to the Williams Unified School District, (WUSD) for a 
comprehensive Maintenance, Operations and Pupil Transportation Program review, study and 
written report of Findings and Recommendations.   

Scope of Review: 

1. A minimum of two (2) maintenance, operations & pupil transportation consultants will
perform a field-study review (not to exceed 2.5 business days on-site) to be determined
mutually between both the Williams Unified School District and PTI, of the District’s
Maintenance, Operations & Transportation (MO&T) program and conduct staff
interviews for the purpose of reviewing pertinent operational documents, best practices,
staffing and program budget.

2. Will provide a written draft report within sixty (60) business days of field study
completion providing Findings and Recommendations to the district per agreed Scope of
Review.  A final report will be issued within fifteen (15) business days of return draft
report receipt from the district.

3. General review of Districts Maintenance, Operations and Transportation program to
include, but not limited to the following:

• Districts maintenance & operations program expense and how such compares to
similar programs.

• Districts home-to-school general education transportation program cost assessment
to include district’s bus cost & per pupil cost per mile.  (Note: District does not
perform district provided special education transportation; support service provided
by County Office of Education).  Analysis will identify the District’s state revenue
under LCFF and if such is above, below and at state average for pupil transportation.

• Assessment of maintenance, operations and transportation program staffing, and
organizational design based upon district maintenance, operations and
transportation program size and services provided.

243



• Comparison of custodian/groundskeeper scheduled tasks/duties during work day to
other districts.

• Trainings & preparation for the various tasks /duties of MOT/Custodians.  Trainings
and follow-up monitoring regarding various tasks and duties they hold in MOT
(custodians/maintenance).

• Assessment of work order system currently in operation at the District.

• Review of Maintenance and Operations Policy and Procedures Manual, if such exist.

• Review of Maintenance & Operations training program identifying industry standard
best practices.

• Assessment of the District preventative maintenance and operations plan.

• Review the districts vehicle maintenance program identifying industry standard best
practices, compliance with Title 13 Code of Regulations, California Air Resources
Board and local Air Quality Management District regulations, vehicle maintenance
records, school bus safety checks and district fleet preventative maintenance
program design and documentation, inventory control, and district fleet inventory
assessment.

• Assessment of the District’s Maintenance, Operations and Transportation facility to
include terminal, shop areas, offices, vehicle maintenance repair garages, fueling
infrastructure, fleet parking, county storm water requirements & adherence,
hazardous materials best practices and security.

• Implemented routing methodology, bus ridership averages and cost per mile
comparison for Home-to-School bus routes.

• District Safety & Training program design required school bus driver record
maintenance, in-service programs, renewal and original driver candidate recruitment
and training design.

• Use of technology for efficiency in general MO&T program support areas.

• Program support of district extracurricular, co-curricular and, if applicable, external
district field trip support and billing methodology.

• Study Report-Findings & Recommendations.

• Upon Request, Cabinet and/or Board Presentation of Report Findings &
Recommendations.

244



______________________    _______ ___________________     ________ 
DISTRICT         Date CONTRACTOR  Date 
Dr. Edgar Lampkin Timothy W. Purvis, dba 
Superintendent  Pupil Transportation Information, LLC 
Williams Unified School District  40284 Via Sonoro 
499 Marguerite Street, Suite C Murrieta, CA 92562 
Williams, CA 95987 (951) 970-2976
(530) 473-2550 x11401 tpurvis@pupiltransinfo.com
elampkin@williams.k12.ca.us

Oct. 18, 2019

245

mailto:tpurvis@pupiltransinfo.com
mailto:elampkin@williams.k12.ca.us


10.12

246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



10.13

272



273



274



275



276



277



278



10.14

279



280



10.15

281



12.1

282



12.2

283



284



12.3

285



286



12.4

287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326




